Agenda
Greene County, TN Regional Planning Commission
Greene County Courthouse Annex, Conference Room
204 North Cutler Street, Greene, TN 37744
July 8, 2025 at 1:00 p.m.

. Call to order.

. Approval of the June 10, 2025 minutes.

. Review and consider approving the final plat for the survey of a portion of the Billy
Morelock heirs property, for one lot totaling 1.00 acre, located adjacent to Sanders
Road in the 24 civil district.

. Review and consider approving the final plat for the Replat of Lyla Lloyd Reynolds
Estate, for two lots totaling 1.810 acres, located adjacent to Rheatown Road in the
20th civil district.

. Discussion of large tract boundary survey requirements.

. Large Tracts over 5+ acres:

Burgess 12.21 acres +/- property partition, for two tracts totaling 12.21 acres,
located adjacent to Fox Road and Erwin Highway in the 1 civil district.

. Administrative minor subdivisions

Division of the Linda LeBlanc Trust Property, for two lots totaling 3.00 acres,
located adjacent to Cedar Creek Road in the 18" civil district.

Replat of Lot 1 of the Kenneth Combs Subdivision, for two lots totaling 4.76 acres,
located adjacent to Old Midway Road in the 25% civil district.

Redivision of Lots 2 and 3 of the Harley Mooneyhan Farm Section 1, for one lot
totaling 1.05 acres, located adjacent to Bright Hope Road in the 5™ civil district.
Baldwin 5.82 acre property partition, for two lots totaling 5.82 acres, located
adjacent to Cannon Road in the 15% civil district.

Redivision of a portion of Tracts 33 and 34 of Majestic Estates, for two lots
totaling 8.68 acres, located off Williams Springs Road on Tipton Lane in the 13%
civil district.

Replat of Lots 4 and 7 Hopson Property, for one lot totaling 3.78 acres, located
adjacent to WI Bowman Road and Laws Road in the 22" civil district.

Lark Lamons Property, for one lot totaling 3.35 acres, located adjacent to Marvin
Road in the 7% civil district.

Survey of a portion of the Darnell Wilcox etux & Paul Wilcox etal Property, for
two lots totaling 4.46 acres, located adjacent to Jackson Lane West in the 17% civil
district.



e Combination plat of lots 19 and 20 of the Frances Looney and Roger Myers
Subdivision, for one lot totaling 2.253 acres, located adjacent to State Hwy
(351)/107 Cutoff in the 22" civil district.

e Replat Lot 4 of the Laurels Estate, Section 2 for Marchelle Black, and Eric and
Kelli Johnson, for two lots totaling 1.82 acres, located adjacent to Lori Circle in
the 1% civil district.

e Division of a portion of the Mike and Rhonda McAmis property, for two lots
totaling 1.31 acres, located adjacent to West Pines Road in the 16" civil district.

6. Review monthly report of all activities recorded for Building/Zoning/Planning Office.

7.  Other Business
e Decision by the Planning Commission concerning subdivision review fee payments.

e Education (discussion of planning ethics).
8. Adjournment.



ava

“did GITMOHUY S8 B0 MICWORd 1DMUD0 AN OO

TAUNIOAY CEZRIDHINY,

ANSUNAINREGNS AMH AINNOD 3NT3MD avg

0000t/ HOM¥3 3¥NSO10 SNIIFINIONG HINAIZY  HOAZAMNS AROHITY ASMEIND TTUASNGRO
HIve 1OM1SIT HAID 18U 500130 AT H3dOTAS0 v
000 Qvod M3N ST 000 avoy M3IN S3MOV
T S107 WL0L F 00°L SOV WIOL

NOISSINWOD ONINNVId ALNNOD 3ANIFUO

S SHL 0L 30NALG 38 TIM 30AMIS JMLOTTE
3HO438 ¥ED QL I0VA 30 SINGWAYA LVHL SN0
AWn S3|M0d NOISNALX3 3NN V3O IVHL 310N °Ivid
SHHL NO (BEMISI0 INSAJOTEAI0 3HL Ol [EANCNd
38 NV 3JA3S ORUDIT ‘S3MI0d NOSNALG

NN (ALNOHINY AMINT JTIAINTINO) V2D ONUSDA
QL 193rENS “IVHL SSUIEO MOT3E RUMLVNOS 3HL

"NMOHS 5Y CAONddY

ATROH 3V ONV °LOMISIE ALNWN VOO 3HL

30 SINAFEMINGY 3HL L3N ATINd 'NOUVTIVISNI
H0J_(3S0d0Ud MO "ITIVISNI SFELSAS HO REISAS
ALMUN MELYM Df1EN 3HL IVHL AJLMID AEREH |

(CEMINDIN TUNIVNOS ON)

ANoY AUvS €
NOISSIARCD SNINI

NI [EONMISNGD N3 3AVH SITIMIS 2
“a3S0d0Hd
SY_S107 3SIHL IS TIVHS IS GVOU AINNOD
ANTO 3HL NO ONNQJ OYON AINNOD ONLLSIXI NV
NOdN NOLYOKIZQ AVM=J0-1HOR WNB3QV ‘L

(CMWNDAJULNED ATREH |

avg WO
HOAAINS QY] CREUSIOR TEOSINNGL
avg awva NN
ST 0z T WU

"SNOLYINS3Y NOIWWAANS 3HL 40 SNOWYOLAIO3dS 3HL

Q1 'NOREH NAOHS SY (EIV1d N30 AVH SINIANNON

3HL IVHL ONY_NOISSINROD ONINNYId TYNOITEN
FESINNGL ——— XIRNGT_3R3IR

IHL AH CEHINGEH ATVHNOOY SHL QL AAMNS

LODRA0D ONY 3NN ¥ S NCREH GEEHISIa

ONY NAOHS NV1d JHL IVHL AdJUMED AGSHIH |

‘@UON Sv 35N AlvAMd ¥O onend

0L S3MdS NIdO HIKLO ANV 'SiiVd "SITVM _'SAITVY

‘RS T LIYRE0 oM S DRRCTENG

ORI L NGNS CINGEROD JXd i
WOSIWHING 40 KVid S0l LeOTY MR

L
SERTSL BT R B G

ALHOHLNY AS¥INT FTIAINTINO
3HL AR TVAOMACY J40 IIVILIUNID

SWALSAS d3IVM
30 VAONddY JHL 40 FIVOLIUNID

SQvV0Y/SLI3WLS
40 WAONdAY 3HL 40 NOILYOLILNID

AOVHNOQY 40 3LVOLAILMAD NOLYOIG3G GNV dIHSY3INMO JO ALVOUILLN3D

1616—8£9 (£2F) ¥¥ZLE NL 'TTNAINIZNO  99¥1 X0B 'O'd

YOS INSPZ IWYN T4 13N 007 3113

0Qv :QvD A8 NAMA| 0SLNSHZ "ON 8or
S202/vZ/€0 VA | ,06=,1 :Tyog | NS S8 ) dv0 HINNIZV/M
(Punoy) dvd HLNRIZY/M

7

SIPUUD|J - SJOARAINS - SJesuibuy |/

"ONI 'ONI¥I3INIONT HLNWIZY  F

NL™0D dINdJ8D

Ald3d0yd

LJILSIO A

sdtdy HOO0T1IHONW A8 FHL
40 NOILYOd V 40 A3AINS

HIvZ

869 'Od V¥L '8 ® ¥9 'Od €l
491 '9d €41 'g'd v'43d d33q

08T 001 0S

—M3IN3d d04—

NOLLOIHIO ANV NOISIAHIJNS AW M3ANN SQUYONVLS

ANV 303 NOLYWNOINI 3HL IVHL A4UM3D |

.50°0 T330X3 1ON

S30Q SINBW3¥NSVAN 3HL 40 NOISIDIWd 3HL
“ONNOY¥O OL QIONIHI4IY 3¥Y SIONVISIQ TV

‘6666 0 S| ¥DLOVA Q9 (ENIENOD 3HL ONV NOLNTOS
SNdO N¢ NO 03SVE 81QI039 SI_d3SN "HOOW (1039
JHL SMEAEOIY AONBND3HI VNG LXM¥E NOSWVO
ONISN QINHOJN3d SV AIANNS SSNO LN SIHL

‘NALLHMND HO NILLMM H3HIE
SNOWDRUSEY HO ‘SINVNIAQD ‘SINIAISYI
TI¥ ONV ANV OL1 103raNS AlH3dod¥d SIHL

‘8'd
Tt 130u¥d 40 NOILMOd ZZ1 dvW XVL “43d Xvl

s ™ s ™ ™ ™|

0

vopm|wuse) Bupuunig _n_a_u-xib_.aoo susws sy} £q pasnbal 8q
fow o 10w 40 seeuibus 1o/pun Jokeains pesuscN e AQ
Paaramg 3 A 55 MUEGMOS FROSUIAIS FURSUR-G 0
Fanal mpn el o) Odos U i BAE jumssts sponi
WD e s N S iy A SR (5
BT B U MO R SUBUNAR PUD GErieRiil
e e e e sl T
WML B B (LTS L PRI Aqaiy w Sy
UBWe))S jJUBWRED] Y1/ /1910MULIO}S

“E350dHNd ONITUNE ¥0d 3SN OL ¥0id
QIHND3Y 51 VIUY TVSOSIA ITVRINSENS S0

TVAONddY NOLLDALONd MIIYMONNOHD 40 NOISWIO (2

“3ONVNIQNO ONINOZ ALNNOO INTIUD
3HL QL WHOANOD TIVHS SMavelds ('L

*SALON TW3N3AD
S0330 30 HUSICI $04 (IAHISIH

e

{305 oL ION)

dVIN ALINIDIA

NOISSINWNOD ININNYId TYNOKIEH ‘00 SNIZWD

Ava

“LINVA30 40 3SYD NI SINGRGAOYdN! 3uINKaY TV
40 NOLTIANOO JuNSSY OL NOISSIANGD ONINNYIA SHL
HIW (EUSOd N8 SVH — § 40 LNNOAY
SHL NI ONCE ALTNNS V ‘GRINTI I HvlSIoR
—_XINNGS JNT3E5_ 3HL 40 3040 FHL NI SNIGH0D
—3M MOJ" GIAONJY NZ3E_SYH Ll IVHL ONV NOISSIN

~BNS 3HL HUW X1dR0O OL ONMQ4 NZ3E SvH NOaH
NMOHS 1¥1d NOISWQENS 3HL IVHL A4LN3D AGSWEH |

IONICYOO3Y ¥04 TWAONddY 40 ALVOIJILN3D

avod SYAANVS. <~

—_— s o

Ov1d Nid 93aL
dvo TIM
Fod AN
Nid Nodl ,Zz/}
Nid NOMI .Z/1

WOE0085 = nzoxo\
OUBEL = Sniav A
608 = DN o
®

“gvoy QINIVINVA AINNDD v Ol JONVHLNG

Y0 AVMIAING ¥ 40 NOLYOLIOON ¥O NOLONAHISNOD

OL HONd INININVEA AYMHOIH AINNCD 3NAIHD 3JHL
WOYd (SNVIB0 38 OL qUINO3Y S| LINMId AVMIANG ¥

AINFWALVIS LAY3AD AVMIAA QVOY ALNNOD

(€8 "QYN) WILSAS JIYNIGN00D
3NVId VIS IISSINNAL
IHL 0L GINIINOII HIMON

0ceo®:*
~_
=

900Z ‘€0 AINC “ALYQ 3MLD3443

(a0 6220 J650LF AV VM)
‘NIV1dQ00d ¥V3IA 00§ 3HL

301SIN0 @ALVD0T ALGd0¥d 103rens

NOLWILILAD Qo0

E¥LLE  NL 'TTIAINGYD
QvOy SY3IONVS SS9
ALMEdO¥d 103r8NS 30 SS3WOQY

431137 NOILO34SNI d04 d3AY3S3H

NOUDIOH: HIYMONNGED 30 MOS0 BOS 0I5

AINO 38N 0'T'aL
004=1 .
avod_SYIANVS_-~




Greene County - Parcel: 122 042.00

Date: July 3, 2025

County: GREENE

Owner: MORELOCK WILLIAM BILLIE J RICKER ETAL
Address: SANDERS RD 655

Parcel ID: 122 042.00

Deeded Acreage: 0

Calculated Acreage: 39.53

Vexcel Imagery Date: 2023

0

0 0.1 0.2 0.4 km

State of Tennessee, Comptroller of the Treasury, Division of Property
Assessments (DPA), Esri Community Maps Contributors, State of North
Carolina DOT, © OpenStreelMap, Microsoft, Esri, TomTom, Garmin,
SafeGraph, GeoTechnologies, Inc, METVNASA, USGS, EPA, NPS, US
Census Bureau, USDA, USFWS

The property lines are compiled from information maintained by your local
county Assessor’s office but are not condlusive evidence of property
ownership in any court of faw.




2

SRETEET - 868E-0 ON 8suanT STIGIN : ‘IIsTdeg ] UeELI
“BAVST T S A3MUNS Bw_mE.Q\z: ELTS nwﬂﬂ_ﬁ_“whﬂx_ﬂww HNW WhWﬁ_MMMHmuqudAWMﬁ,whw?u.ﬂm
- La< “w_w““wmmhm »m__»huwuuu.—mummn imﬁ SHOWTON 5900 1001 :Psen joaue) pexi/paustand (3} ur0s Aanunsunyovinddn@)2j340qq
00E 02 001 0 i : AT U TTTIICRR wua0da/wmog (p) w00 Asnansuniyanpddo mmm vd .mwﬁﬁwuﬁhﬁb’u
g r TZOZ "OT NN hemns jo viog (o] - uo
0011 Fwas ‘NOLLVOLILLNYD NOLIVOLIESYI) XIANNS! P rw o08zL-£vZ (828) Vd
2esi-5z " oN oo L P I g T 3 EPLLE NI ‘3Inoussiy Burfisaan
€20z 11 3NAr o " ikoame suy uuopad o) pasn som Amy amnaysy zzsp
TISSINNAL "AINNGD INIIWD uajlowaaju; Buimojo) 8K} PUD LDISIIBANS AW JpUN GO APAINS SdH PMID LD WOy UBLYIDFD dﬂ%
LOMISID TAID HIOZ voispuadne Aw sspun usoip sok dow &) Yoy) Aiweo Agssay TieTog T UERE ‘|

1PO/E NE ‘ATNONHD
QY NMOIYIRY (a8 1)

N —HH—

B Q SI01 TIDNYNIDHO ININOZ ALNNDD INI3uO
D JIHOTTE QVIHHIAD —3—3 JHL DL WHDJNOD TIVHS SXOVEL3S ONIGUNE T
INOHJTTIL OVEHHIAD — | —]

L3N BMND/1TN dokg [ES)

ALVISH "t
SATONATY _GAOTT VIAT e

35 Vi3
T0d HIMOd B NOEEINGD CHINNTIE Tiicenl
NOISSIAN0D 104 ven 3¢ (auva) i
ONINNVId TVNOIOTY oD ksl
AIN0D ANTTHO onon ©)
‘HS193y XIS
/ TvISI0Id INOHATTU ® INITEY HL 40 301440 JHL NI ONIGHODZY MDA IAONddY NI SYH
Yo 1¥1d SIHL LVHL ANV NOISSINWOD ONINNYIA 3HL 4D S3LONIM 3HL NI @RION
a SV “ANV I 'SIINVISVA HOMS 30 SNOILG3DX3 FHL HuM TISSINNIL “AINMOS
wnossiviL U INIIWT 04 SNOLYINDIN NOISINOBNS ZHL HUM ATdAOD OL ONNDI
N338 5vH NOSMEH NMOHS 1v1d NOISINGBNS JHL LvHL AJUNID ABZEH |

X08 AL T2 ®

GNNOJ ININANCK 3AIHINOD
ONND2 Nid NOMI

ANND4 DS ¥Y

135 NI NDNI

135 N Hd

Lt EYmYINT

135 INIRANON AUIHINOD

|"oNImI00mY HO4 VAOEAAY 40 EIVOLILET)|

NOISSINNOO SNINNYIJ TYNOIDIH AINNDD 3NTRND
3HL AB T3¥INDDY 38 AVA HOIHM LYHL D A3INION3 ¥0/ONV

H3LVA WOLS TVUNLONHISNON H0 TWANLYWIS 3HLD ANY

NI 0L NOLMOQY NI SI V3NV ININ3SVA QBVANYLIS HINS 101 HIV3
ND SININJADHHI KO 430NNY ¥3LVA HNOLS 40 JINVAIANDD

GNY_SIUFIUN 50 JONVNIINVA GNY NOLLYTIVISNI 31

404 SINM 101 TW 40 3CIS MOLAINI IHL DNOTY 30IM 5¢ 30
WAWNIN Y V3Y INIWISYA Nv GIHSTIEVISE AR3MIH SI 3u3HL

m s+ »@em0DO

3,96,1662 S =Q¥0HD
0LZ1Z =N31 D
AL6TUT =1

L0z =y

_.ﬁ-g ANIRASVE LLFTLLO/HILVE EB_
s9v Od QOm gaq QVON OINVANMA AINNOD ¥ DL 3ONVHLNI HO AVAIANOD ¥
- 1sn4) burmry 40 NDILVOIQON KO NOUDNHISNDI 0L ¥OINd INIWLNVEID AVMHOIH AINNOD
= widnow | opufl SO JHL MO0 OV 38 0 TRHIN0IY S URHdd AvMINEO ¥ 9
7} 9007 T AWE X0 MUTJNAA AINDOD INGIED M04 DOGIGIECOLY MMM
m T ASNTARDD TITS) S IV SINVAOEAS 0OOLS WO MeOHS
S S¥ 3NDZ O¥VZVH 00014 TMD3dS v NI 3N LON S300 ALNIJD¥d SHL ©
0 wea 69%n083Y 120M JO OGNy SELL
b4 (M/y 09) —lES 2 39vd ‘vZ8y ADOA 0330 NI O3BINISIU 5¥ ALKIAOM 3HL 4D T¥ ONGEB ¥
o 1984 bg sog'eh 81'900 TIWVA '9SD dvW  Nl'd ALM3dONd 1D3rENS ©
= VS ANl Mi So10Y €801 "NOUYINGHOD 3LYNIGYODI A8 GIIVINITYD VaMY 2
z avod NHOLIVIHY "OHOD3Y 40 AV 30 SIHOI ONV SINIWISVA TIv OL LD3rens “
p 461 1071 ] T R T e — EaLoM|
2 BI°225'£56'T 3 dwng panbas B WEIEAS I)IdSE JDUGRUPALDD ‘ELIDOIPOY © JO WINWINGLY © O} PoALI & 01
© \ wc mR\.mK N “HET Vo1
¢ |
z EeaiL SYNIOHO0S QIS N TSR ETrS. sosaomt o tavo) (Shnio
[} k_\. M 65,5566 § avasy dung ‘posnbai & welEks IdeE JoUCULAUDD EWOTIRSY £ JO WRWIKOW D D} POYWIN & KL 101
£ \ ey
—
- ‘ !ﬂ i TSRS I 0T (31va) (S)uINKO
Z —
W I]ﬁ.ﬁ}}ii:s-n-!:?fi!a]l.inux_‘o’
" sam
m \2%09 W] W SaAly PN Mhedg ESSUMSAS Wiksds ) KEEqEetEy M| A1 (3P faoe 3N GHION
S " WA B N Ce0dd Buusies TRlessin CEMIAT PR 0 SATIRGE SRUYS ‘esriesn| WINAEE
N M ,50.22.08 N WADY 10 GINE Biedind UG S o) PIN B (oS Pub B o5 sawmEs pun Afud
0 wenagnTea Al PN BR W) SLANEAS B0 W0 TpLRsti () wh Bepean wesgy
= o s = OLON TY. 350 Ll HO. NN OF STIVAE WED
= HIHIO OV “Diaevd S SATTI 'SETIRIS TH VI cev SN0
PO SEPRANIC SRR K3 FL #pf W pEIEIm NOLRASTH OWOTING WOWNDY B0 FSIOVIST ENISHOD T385 W0/ An swe
z - 5101 WI0L 3\ prea PR SHUS. Puns: eI ADE CRGO) SR BROSDERY MM IT US(Rei] NCSINCENG B0 NV S LS00V JETER W0 IV ONY NOTEM MRDHE
Soaeroa) wq) A5 parae) iud kiials ST 0 e PRe0NddE 3G NG WSTERSY KINEMREnay Al3JO¥d 3HL 40 SNINMO 3HL 3V IM/WY | IVHL AJUNID AGINIH I/
1-v qaNoz S By D) b G CRNEESE  sptous INBAAE O |6 WEMOSSSS 0N O] sjid
EERE] . wai Beprag o paasddn sV o 103
e 2y 'bs 266'28 Chip. pun wuAls Gs 0 UsgecETES 31 DIEOT oVIUR), Lk o3 poALt ot A e EROLYOICIM/JIREHINAO 40 TLVOLLIAES |
ATANNS 40 VYV TVLOL SaIoy 492 0 Buipbap Aisi ook (1) SUB J0) PameAROn pus paToNEAd wed A0 151 FUBASALS? pves Ul
uum (o%) pesdes sioest smuninna a5 spopts Dusg ew Cseekmaig _wﬁu ek b panmam s
8z 0zL ¥8l LOT = STy desuday pely sy € praep ofil - km (S o0 el Betiey - ety q48g
3025065 N .04.» e W\T
EROIIESTY WIINTS o D Lt fﬂ\
08501 _ N\ w5z od wsey ga ..aﬁ\\ ,f,uv -
(SUN) 3.0v.1z08 § umoJg DLIOJOIA 7 F&/ < NPT -
T umMolg 1ioqoy D, T " i
IV XLINIDIA A i Lk i M
i 3 ey i
i

S SR SN

=
5
v
A
S
i2
H
2
N
%Q
&
£
g
B
B

HINOISSINHOD AYMHOIH AINNOD 3IN33HD Bt i
e WINDISSIWHOD AVMHOIH AINNOD 3N3ZHO

STy TSR T uopg

(awva) AUSCHARY ABWING ITHAINTINO TAVINTS TieCi (Faartas
() mﬂiﬂ:?__ ¥o “nnuthow BURGOUten W) WM B By R AR ) MAeeS R0 TZOZ “INMT 4D A¥O ~HITT  SIHL TV3S ONY ONYH AW SSINLM
NN LANOS MO AL 590p Massis jand pum wian 1 G ponnnd Kjuney sues
F_..—.J!.t....-.i 7 Firks s ¢ 2
TR ] lsmig b ol dg passids SUOIE HOSADITS
VOIS P 62y ‘_m_ﬁ-._.azm!m(wn _—mm.w..ng.b = .w_y-nwo_._uu.ﬁum u!.b.u&u_._ﬂv-c%:iﬁﬂ_u g cund apriseed sy !a....ﬂa_..-\l._ e 1ty sumsy Tl S0 SHOUYILD3AE BH 0L ‘NOJIOM NNOMS S¥ GV NIN
s 26 suanes oo 1 L 200 L R B w:;isu» ML SVHL 0N SWOSSARCD Suineil Wiy TR
P wOERY SHEZ up_uuﬂu “REN 0 ..anzno.b u.-.._u o Eu..a Hz_ﬂu%zﬁ% O3ndaidey AE3ETH THY QNV CLOMISH AUNIN W01 34 JO ni.:ukﬂow" 0pIRE PYB "YE[] pooy AWNod susain oyj Em " .t.;ﬁ-s i e i
=L " Nos ol et e e Cr s eir BROSEe 5 BT xu_..__._wn o mn“.. mu_._ﬁ.imv ;u:wu uk !..ﬂ.!-ﬂ!. uno> VU MDD DGGOSI0 OVY NEOMS (W4 PO D ARETY AEIR |
SAILE BT MBS ALNUN ke S0 MG (e AJUED AEIEH | A3 hapasy ) AINNOD 3NT3HD

TS OUOUTE 4D LVOULND)| | | SICLRIS WAIVA 40 VACBSAY 4O MVOUGANDD | _SIPIIS 10 VACHIAV 40 LAVOLILLAE)




Date: July 3, 2025

County: GREENE

Owner: CARTER PATSY L
Address: RHEATOWN RD
Parce! ID: 056 006.18
Deeded Acreage: 1.81
Calculated Acreaae: 0

0.03 0.06 0.12 mi

0 0.05 0.1 0.2 km

State of Tennessee, Comptroller of lhe Treasury, Division of Property
Assessments (DPA), Esri Community Maps Conlributors, Stale of North
Carolina DOT, © OpenStreetMap, Microsoft, Esri, TomTom, Garmin,
SafeGraph, GeoTechnologies, Inc, METI/NASA, USGS, EPA, NPS, US
Census Bureau, USDA, USFWS




Sab 86
2 -
3 M g f@osrie T T RH
%Mw o EATowy —
# G A
ﬁ:ﬂ. Gty ;).Jm/o.»c -
¥ s T —
2
\ & N
\ B3 J 3
’ e o
IjF oss 2T 5 el
A aek 1R ony Bl
AeE T
m iﬂ
i) Tt mm
R e | 5.
) H g
L I
LARRY LAMONS, etux g [y m
MAP 46 PARCEL 37.00 2 ili 3
D.B. 360 PG. 58 . hed .
ATt b T ane =]
- iaar AR '
g .
--. J|||lrrrlrrr|
i ﬁ_ reriy e,
) % \
0 S
1 7l
* L/
. 5
i 2
6.29
lﬂf Ac.t
i 5
15 U »
GLENN RAY MAUPIN, etux 5
MAP 56 PARCEL 5.18 El
D.B. 442 PG. 451
P.C. A SLIDE 395
. b,
STy e
I't--a!.-[l g
o
m
L s e e st e 8 it ey _
[l e Sriuion T, SIANOCATCH OF DECIRG POBLE

41URE DELOS CERNACS MAT SUBACT 10

The vy

R i cta desieria e
Bl ra e DN POLICICS
e s 3 10 Gias
D bt s i v oo e b 20 19 N
Wi Apariam. = =
P ety % aeSw
€4 L s o b Loty L ererrAtedl

o 4 00 e (ol e, i 4 s 4 Mt T dfeafio

e pm— ¥ - el or

reard T sy v Pk CERMPCANON OF THE APPROUAL TO8
o bt wamm $pay air,

UL, ) s, A1 STRERT ASSIGNMENT

1 T b 80 s s R o8 g el 35
B Thvma s 5 e o ity b rrya
T s b g W o et

{ hCACAY CERTFY THAT THT STRCLT NAMES(S) AS NDTLD
T A AL (48] SRR AS ASSICHED

e

NSURL COUPLETON OF 4Lt
I CASE D DEFAULY

i

|
\
|
'
et s ety e o157 ey i b
the Hineesion et by cxmptgied et b B30 0y LGES L

T ROK PYIS (1/7° RIBARY WES BECH SC1 AT ALL

GLENN RAY MAUPIN,
MAP 56 PARCEL 5.18
D.B. 442 PG. 451
P.C. A SLIDE 395

etux

Cucnts
D/CR ALSIRCIONS

L

E TAZ V4P 143 DSE DARCEL 600
T CCEO DEED BOOK 2554 PEaT 433

TENNESSCE GTPSRTMINT OF RANSPOTIATON

LEGEND

"
@

e
et
o yalars

- 503 STOUE 4OURY
Besain et ONE

GRAPHIC SCALE

¢ FRET |
*aneh - 100 0

§NCHEBE CCROPY Th2) DUS 1S A CATEGCAT Il SURVE(

SUACT 35 Sn0mt HEALON 10 TWE SPIGRICAONS G T
SUBCIVISION REGLUATIONS

BRI N B
10003787

-_—

==

=

w HAT CRtHT ¥
L

[l

==

?
]

SUBDIVISION PLAT

or 1HE

LYLA LLOYD REYNOLDS ESTATE
20TH CIVIL DISTRICT
GREENE COUNTY, TENNESSEE

[Fati Aies

PROFESSIONAL SURVEYING mmm<_0mw INC
LAND SURVEYING » MARFING » PLA

355 EBENEZER POAD - CHUCKEY. TENNESSEE
PHOE (478) 2573911




ION U

“Approval is hereby granted for lots E” [{L‘_S_I'_!g?f;‘_’l_l('_)?_\_‘jacﬂncd as

The Lvla Llovyd Revnolds Estate in Greene County, Tennessee, as being suitable for
subsurface sewage disposal with the listed or attached restrictions.

Prior to any construction of a structure. mobile or permanent, the plans for the exact
house/structure location must be approved and an SSD system permit issued by the
Division of Groundwater Protection. Water taps, water lines, underground utilities and
driveways should be located at side property lines unless otherwise noted. Any cutting,

filling orjalteghpon sgrf conditions may void this approyal.”
-/ é[/

ate

Division of Groundwater Protection

The following restrictions apply to the installation of a conventional subsurface
sewage disposal system on this property:

A.) A permit for the installation of the subsurface sewage disposal system must be
obtained from the Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation’s
Division of Groundwater protection before any construction begins.

B.) Lots #1-#19 were evaluated on the basis of a three (3)-bedroom residence. If
additional bedrooms are desired, each lot in question will require re-evaluation,

C.) Lots #1-#19 in the Lyla Lloyd Reynolds Estate have specific areas designated
for the SSDJ system. House location, construction of dwellings with large floor
plans, odd shaped configurations, excavated basements, as well as topography of

e v - PIOPERTY 0AY xesylt in reduction of bedrooms,and/qr;ssd:system fequiring t9:be, .oz,
pumped. Prior to construction the property owner needs to contact this office in
order to insure proper house site location. House size and location are especially

ritical on lots#16, #17&#18.

D.} There shall be a 50-foot setback between all wells and all SSD systems.

E.) There is a 25-foot setback from the culvert egress on lot#18 and all SSD systems.

F.} If the area where drainways “A"&"B" are located (lols#16,17,18) are utilized
for SSD system installation, the drainways must first be negated by construction
of a surface water diversion down the lots#17-#18 property line. Installation of
the surface water diversion must be completed prior to SSD system approval.

See soil map.




ﬁ 10S A8 NMYSEQ| TNH SIMHO  :103rodd

Se0c—ci—-90 [va|  00t=,1 -3WoS

$0948 NL ‘ALID NOSNHOM 13341S 3NQOE N SOV

"ONI ONIASAHNS |
IYNOISS3308d N1 mﬂm.—l
(TR ENEERT] LOWISIA TAD ISL

NOILILYVA Ald3d0dd
FOV LZg'Zl SS39dNg
00010 T39W¥d

.V, BrlL VW XVL
69¥%~"0d/¥yyL—H0

00600 134V

JON3¥A43Y ALYZS0d

I NRACKS SV

Q0SL—3 8I >,_>~.3v Qm.—wgﬁ0<27 3HL
40 NOISIC3dd 20 OLvYe 3HL

CRY ASAENS Il A¥OO3LYD v )

SIHL L¥HL AJLYI0 ABIU3IN |

088 3bed 11008

U NCSNKOM L SITHVHD A )$~. S

IF0d AN -
AVM—10—LHO™ NO INIOd X
ANNC4 Nid NOXHI @

135 Nid NOMI O

aN393

0SS 01 :ON
d¥i NCILYD0T

00520 130UVd
vLl dVH XYL
69¥2—"9d/VypL—E0

$5399N8 <mmmz<> ® ZIO_., $S30UNA YSSINVA % NHOM SS30UNB VSS3INVA % NHOM

ONIAIAALNS
IYNOISSH40dd 'NL

981 L—G16—CTP ¥09LE 'NL ALID NOSNHOP

13341 3INOOB N SO

ISFL

A 10 €00 30¥vVd 5

\ v, Evll dvH XYL m
BZi- 9d/V665='80

AVMOTICH T3HOYY

00420 130UV
PIL GYR Xyl
§¥9— Id/v10v~ EQ
Add ¥300y

FOV 12 L
Z 10wl

017= é\wm? 60

ONMYT AV

FOVY 00's
L 1OVl
00 620 73IDuvd
FIL dVh RV
£19="0d/v80¥ - HQ
ANHOMOG Y|

COBI I3
¥ Uk v vy
8h - D o
CLOMYHD VISR

Ao
sV
Y21SI123d
10k =

a9

HIONILLO-SN| JOQ [NEER A

TANI0T3RTI0Y ikusNRl: oIS
0oLk TAGL

0gd :3alTe
n_ LANISYS Ly1d

" £8985Z 'HOLVE AINGAS
_ividv s9d b

! 992530062
! INd 28708710 - S202C1LIS0

| E— =

H3SS3NN3L SHL 7 1¥¥d T ¥3LdV¥dS ‘€L JILIL A GINUID
TVADHAAY ) NIRLHYA0 ININNV I JIAOHLIM 301440 SC330 490
ZHL NI ONIQECO3Y D4 JTEVLIS 51 1v1d SHL ‘FE0NMkLYNS
£=C1 3003 V27 AS Q3INLEC Y AL¥3c0Hd 0 NOSWIOENS
MIN VLGN SIONY ATND AAHNS ININIOVHELIE ANVONNOE
¥ SINISZEE3N L¥1d AJANNS SIHL LYHL AJUMZD ABIE3H I,

ol

FELLINWMNN 80

NILLIYW d3KL3 SNOLLOMISIY

¥O 'SLNVYNIADD ‘SINZNISVI MV
ONY ANv CL LO3MBNS AZAUNS SHLL

AL¥3J0Yd_LIZPENS
ZHL KOJN 102443 NI SSNENIQEQ ONINOZ :vINDU kY
IHL Y50 SV 38 TIVHS SENIT »2ovE-L3s O NE ZKL

‘S3LON SNO3NYTTIOSIN

v
5 eztrpan

0

v “EOLC3HId ININNYID AE N HHPENAD

2 A

Y1 |0 S1Bum0
51v0 / FINLYNIIS

ST-g7 TR Jwﬁm&i
%\3% Q q..r.%

oL

Tady Pi2zZCH
Fooly 1ods 0 jou £, vuz
~IODZTE0=L0 JO 21TP_5rZas
uD SAOBY LY@t 0Z20J6%0LY
ON PUuCe Ajlunwwo) ‘dow acy
S2UCINSU| POAl4 BY) Jo
1 Aysadosd siyL

‘4LON Q0014

fiuo u_._zu_n

N1 01 030NODZE KON
"

ill‘lli'ﬂlilll!llillﬂlllIIH

‘B@EIQ JO_HAISIOEE




Minutes of the Greene County Regional Planning Commission

A meeting of the Greene County, TN Regional Planning Commission was held on Tuesday, June
10, 2025, at 1:00 p.m.

Members Present/Absent Staff Representatives Present/Absent
Gwen Lilley, Chairman Kevin-Meorrson—Countv-Mayor

Nick Gunter, Vice Chairman Roger Woolsey, County Attorney

Gary Rector, Secretary Amy Tweed, Planning Coordinator
Lyle Parton, Alternate Secretary Tim Tweed, Building Official

Edwin Remine Lyn Ashburn, Planning Department
Phillip Ottinger Paul Ricci, Building Department

Jason Cobble Kevin Swatsell, Road Superintendent
Becky Rideout

Larry Justis

Also participating: Interested citizens

The Chairman called the meeting to order at 1:10 p.m. and welcomed attendees. Chairman Gwen
Lilley introduced Larry Justis, the new planning commissioner, and welcomed him to the Planning
Commission.

Approval of Minutes. The Chairman asked if members had received the draft minutes of the
May 13, 2025, meeting. A motion was made by Gary Rector, seconded by Phillip Ottinger, to
approve the minutes as written. The motion carried unanimously.

Division of the John and Sophia Przybylowicz Property. The Planning Commission reviewed
and considered approving the final plat for the Division of the John and Sophia Przybylowicz
Property, for seven lots totaling 5.72 acres located at the intersection of Snapps Ferry Road and
Mary Lamons Road in the 14" civil district. Surveyor Daniel Hopson, representing the property
owner, discussed the plat. Amy Tweed recommended granting approval to the final plat, subject
to the addition of signatures, as the plat met all other applicable regulations. A motion was made
by Nick Gunter, seconded by Gary Rector, to approve the plat, subject to signatures, as the plat
met all other applicable regulations. The motion passed unanimously.

Herbert Shelton Property. The Planning Commission reviewed and considered approving the
final plat for the Herbert Shelton Property, for three lots totaling 15.82 acres located adjacent to
Greystone Road at Bill Martin Road in the 1% civil district. Herbert Shelton was present to discuss
the subdivision. Amy Tweed stated that the plat needed to be revised to add the FEMA, easement,
and setback notes, and the Road Superintendent signature block, as shown in the Subdivision




Regulations. Signatures were also needed. Mr. Shelton stated his intention to place an additional
mobile home on the property and was told he could only do that if the property was subdivided in
a different manner than what was presented. Tim Tweed stated this was because the Zoning
Resolution only permitted two mobile homes on property zoned A-1, General Agriculture District.
If the plat were approved that day, a revised plat would be required to be submitted so that the
additional mobile home would be on a separate tract. A motion was made by Gary Rector,
seconded by Becky Rideout, to deny approval to the plat as it did not meet the requirements of the
Subdivision Regulations. Mr. Shelton was informed that what he proposed to do could be handled
by Amy Tweed as an administrative plat, which did not have to be approved by the Planning
Commission. The motion carried unanimously.

Replat of Lots 4-15 of Raymond Ricker Property Section 1. The Planning Commission
reviewed and considered approving the final plat for the Replat of Lots 4-15 of the Raymond
Ricker Property Section 1 for 13 lots totaling 19.297 acres located adjacent to Kenneytown Road
in the 11" civil district. Amy Tweed recommended granting approval to the final plat, subject to
the addition of signatures, as the plat met all other applicable regulations. A motion was made by
Nick Gunter, seconded by Edwin Remine, to approve the plat subject to signatures, as the plat met
all other applicable regulations. The motion carried unanimously.

Division of Lot 11R of the Replat of Lots1-22 of the S.E. Hensley Estate. The Planning
Commission reviewed and considered approving the final plat for the Division of Lot 11R of the
Replat of Lots1-22 of the S.E. Hensley Estate for the David Crum Estate, for two lots totaling 7.67
acres located adjacent to Cedar Creek Road in the 3™ civil district. Daniel Hopson, representing
the property owner, discussed the plat. Amy Tweed recommended granting approval to the final
plat, subject to the addition of signatures, as the plat met all other applicable regulations. A motion
was made by Edwin Remine, seconded by Gary Rector, to approve the plat, subject to signatures,
as the plat met all other applicable regulations. The motion carried unanimously.

Proposed campground regulations. The Planning Commission reviewed and considered
recommending an addition to the Zoning Resolution concerning campground regulations. Tim
Tweed outlined the proposal, which was a slimmed-down version of what the Planning
Commission approved on February 11, 2025. The proposal had been rewritten at the behest of the
Greene County Legislative Body, who denied approval at their March 2025 meeting, stating it was
too long and involved.

Roger Woolsey stated the resolution addressed a lot of existing issues, but the two most important
were that, at present, campers on residential property couldn’t be used for permanent housing, and
campers in campgrounds had to be moved every thirty (30) days. He discussed changes in state
law that enabled counties to assess property taxes on RV’s staying on a property for more than 30



days. Discussion ensued about the need to anchor RV’s to cut down on campers being flipped in
high winds.

Laura Samples stated her concern was when people tried to live in campers on private property. A
camper attached to property is a mobile home, and it should have to meet the same requirements.

Glen Merklen questioned who was able to make decisions for the county, and stated he thought
there was a conflict of interest in how the regulations were written. He spoke of a person in his
community that had lived in a camper for longer than one year and questioned why they were
permitted to do so. Tim Tweed stated that that particular issue was being addressed.

Lyn Ashburn outlined the rezoning process, where staff makes a recommendation to the Planning
Commission, and the Planning Commission makes a recommendation to the County Commission,
who makes the final decision.

Roger Woolsey stated Mr. Merklen was correct in saying that a camper was permitted for a year
on property where a residence was being built, but that the Building Commissioner could extend
that time as long as progress was made.

Dwayne Gibson asked about the road assessment that had been made in the proposed regulations.
Tim Tweed stated that the road regulations in the original proposal had been dropped from the
shortened version. Mr. Gibson asked what the Planning Commission was going to do about the
allocation of funds to repair damage to local roads damaged by wood trucks and trucks from
Vulcan, which was outside their control.

Jennifer Adamec discussed campers being allowed on residential property longer than allowed.
She spoke at length about her perceived conflict of interest between the Planning Department and
a local resident. Roger Woolsey asked her opinion of having campers permanently placed either
within campgrounds or on private property. Ms. Adamec stated she didn’t want to hurt
campground businesses but thought they shouldn’t be permitted on private property.

Lyn Ashburn stated she would meet with anyone who was interested in her projects, and that she
would have met with Ms. Adamec if she had been contacted. Ms. Ashburn discussed how
meetings with interested parties provided information on local concerns and brought in different
ways of viewing a situation. The requirement that traffic engineering information be provided for
campgrounds that did not front on an arterial or collector streets was something that Ms. Ashburn
believed should be required for all projects, not just campgrounds. Having information on the
adequacy of the transportation network would provide the Planning Commission information
needed to make an informed decision about the safety of proposed developments.



Ms. Ashburn stated that, as a professional planner, she had a code of ethics that she followed and
stated that her proposals were what she thought appropriate, not what neighbors wanted. Paul
Ricci of the Greene County Office of Inspection and Regulation stated he had been hired to identify
and quantify the rental market for short-term rentals, including campgrounds. He discussed the
changes in state law and how the proposed regulations would help equalize how property was
treated by the Assessor’s office.

Rita Phillips asked if it was legal for someone to live in a camper on their private property. Tim
Tweed stated it was not presently legal, but the proposal would allow it.

Gwen Lilley asked if the moratorium was still in effect and when told it had ended in March, stated
that the moratorium either needed to be extended, or regulations approved. After discussion, a
motion was made by Lyle Parton, seconded by Nick Gunter, to recommend approval of the
resolution as presented. The motion carried unanimously.

Rezoning request for Taylor Lane property. The Planning Commission reviewed and
considered a request to rezone property located adjacent to Taylor Lane (tax parcel 087-061.00)
from R-2, Medium Density Residential District, to B-2, General Business District, to permit
expansion of Clayton Homes. Lyn Ashburn stated the Greene County zoning map showed the
parcel was split by Greeneville’s corporate line, but Greeneville’s zoning map and information
from the Property Assessors Office showed the entirety of the property to be outside of
Greeneville. She stated that Tim Tweed, as Building Commissioner, had the authority to determine
that the zoning map was incorrect. Tim Tweed stated that, based on the determination by both
Greeneville and the Property Assessors office that the lot was located outside of Greeneville, and
with the agreement of the property owner, he determined the lot to be located entirely outside of
Greeneville.

Staff stated that the sides of the property adjoining Greeneville (east and south) abutted
commercial uses in an M-2, High Impact Use District. The property located outside the
municipality was zoned R-2, Medium Density Residential District, and was a mix of residential
uses and vacant lots.

Lyn Ashburn stated that the conceptual site plan showed the only access for the lot to be through
the existing Clayton Homes (CMH Homes) property, which fronted E. Andrew Johnson Highway.
Peter Medlyn, the representative for Clayton Homes, agreed that the property should not have
access to Taylor Lane, as the road was only fifteen (15) feet wide, and was inadequate for two-
way traffic for even passenger vehicles. There was discussion about the possibility of a future
change in use, where the new property owner would want to access Taylor Lane. Mr. Medlyn
stated he understood the concerns of the Planning Commission and was fine with having a note on



the site plan stating that the property would not have access to Taylor Lane, stating the restriction
would run with the land and would restrict future property owners from accessing Taylor Lane.

The site plan showed that the center of the property would be a graveled display area, with a
twenty-five (25) foot-wide buffer of existing, mature trees to be maintained around the perimeter
of the property. Ms. Ashburn stated the buffer width needed to be widened to thirty (30) feet
adjacent to the residential district on Taylor Lane, to meet the requirements of Section 606.3 D of
the Zoning Resolution, but that the buffer shown adjacent to the commercial districts could be
eliminated. Mr. Medlyn stated his agreement that the buffer would be widened to thirty (30) feet
where required.

The Planning Commission received information on how the request fits in with the Greene County
Land Use and Transportation Policy Plan: 2020-2029, which had objectives and policies to both
support and oppose the rezoning request. Discussion ensued about the potential impact of noise,
lighting, and traffic on the properties on Taylor Lane that adjoined and faced the lot, and on the
general area as well. Tim Tweed spoke about the potential impact of different types of commercial
uses on the property. It was discussed that lighting could have a negative impact if a future user
decided to light the area, but the presence of a 30-foot-wide buffer of mature trees should negate
that impact. Noise would be restricted to hours of operation, which would not extend beyond
daylight hours for Clayton Homes, but a different use might have longer hours. The third concern,
traffic, would be negated by restricting access through the existing CMH Homes development.

Staff recommended the rezoning request, subject to the concept plan being revised to show a thirty
(30) foot-wide buffer adjacent to the residential district, and no access being provided to Taylor
Lane, based on the following rationale:

1. The request was in keeping with objectives and policies of the Land Use/Transportation
Policy Plan, specifically policies: A-1, A-2, B-1, B-2, B-3, B-4, B-5, and B-8 (pp. 108-
109).

2. The potential impact to the surrounding residential area could be sufficiently addressed by
maintaining the required landscape buffer of mature trees.

A motion was made by Philip Ottinger, seconded by Lyle Parton, to recommend approval of the
rezoning, subject to the buffer adjacent to the R-2 zone be widened to thirty (30) feet, with the
understanding that no access would be provided to Taylor Lane. The motion carried unanimously.

Administrative minor subdivisions. The Planning Commission was informed that the following
subdivisions had been approved since the last meeting.

e David Hensley Property Section 1, for two lots totaling 1.933 acres located adjacent
to Round Knob Road in the 22™ civil district.



e Division of a Portion of the Tiffany Wilkerson & Tyler Arwood Property for one lot
totaling 0.02 acres, located adjacent to Cartwheel Road in the 18" civil district.

e Division of a Portion of the Dewey Robinson Property for three lots totaling 5.04
acres, located adjacent to Waddell-Love Road in the 3™ ¢ivil district.

e Survey of a Portion of the B.R. Jones et al Property for one lot totaling 0.71 acres,
located adjacent to Warrensburg Road in the 25" civil district.

e Survey of a Portion of the Keith Jones et ux Property for one lot totaling 0.03 acres,
located adjacent to Lick Creek south of Bibles Chapel Road in the 4th civil district.

o Survey for the Southern Appalachian Highlands Conservancy on the B.J. Broyles
and wife Nancy Broyles, Michelle Lawrence Moseley, and Stephen Clint Albright
Property, for one tract totaling 65.062 acres, located adjacent to Chandler Circle in
the

e Combination Plat of Lots 11 & 12 of the Porter & Ethel Albright Estate Section B,
for one lot totaling 1.39 acres, located adjacent to Westwood Road in the 4 civil
district.

o Survey of a Portion of the Jewell Boshart Property for one lot totaling 1.67 acres,
located off Walkers Ford Road and Easterly Drive in the 9" civil district.

o Replat of the Myrtle Williams Heirs Property, Lot 1 for two lots totaling 2.37 acres,
located adjacent to Horton Highway in the 11 civil district.

e Survey of a Portion of Tract 2 of the M.L. Neas Farm for one lot totaling 0.84 acres,
located at the intersection of Slate Creek Road and Hill Cut Road in the 3™ civil
district.

e James F. Johnson & Barbara Johnson property plat for one lot totaling 1.514 acres
located adjacent to Anderson Loop in the 23" civil district.

e Replat of Lots 2, 3, and 4 of the Ottinger Property for two lots totaling 2.444 acres,
located at the intersection of Bright Hope Road and Hutton Road in the 5™ civil
district.

e Candace Quade Property for one lot totaling 4.44 acres located adjacent to
Greystone Road in the 22" civil district.

e Sean Gebauer and Annette Gebauer property plat for one lot totaling 2.74 acres,
located adjacent to Bright Hope Road in the 5 civil district.

e Sharlene R. Dunbar property plat for two lots totaling 2.58 acres, located adjacent
to Jr. Gray Road in the 22™ civil district.

A motion was made by Lyle Parton, seconded by Gary Rector, to accept the list. The motion
carried unanimously.

Monthly activity report for Building/Zoning/Planning Office. Tim Tweed discussed the
monthly department activity report. The decision was made to vote on the monthly report at the
July meeting, when information on the end of the year report would be available.




Other Business.

TDEC work session. The Planning Commission tentatively set a work session with environmental
specialists from the Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation for 1:00 p.m. in the
Courthouse Annex Conference Room on July 28, 2025. The topic of discussion would be
subdivision plat requirements for septic systems.

There being no further business, a motion was made by Lyle Parton, seconded by Nick Gunter, to
adjourn. The motion carried unanimously. The meeting adjourned at 2:45 p.m.

Approved as written:

Secretary:

Chairman/Vice Chairman:




-

0000171 HoMM3 3WNSOTD

ONIIZINIONT HINWIZY  H0A3AYNS
HIST 10MLSID D T oi9es W Slaige ] ¥340T3A30

AUBOHITY AN TTIAINGIHO

v

e EPmCY M S, g e
= w \.ww 2

Ao
SO S STLES

00 GvON M3IN SN 000

z S107 V101 F 00¢

QY0d M3N S3YOV

" SOV WI0L

IS SHL 0L GHWEUG T8 TWA 3GS SoloTd

NOISSINNOD ONINNYId ALNNCD 3N3AIYO

0L I9378NS M4 STAND MO TN L

AU MEIVM OMEN3 DU VAL ARG ABRD |

L

S e o e L e
PO W) S-S O3
TN

- 3

rerdhert or awuSE TR

e

“SHOUVING3Y HOIWGENS L 40 SNOUYDLITSS JHL
OL"NOSHZH NMOHS SY 039VId N3G AWM SINIHNNOM

HL IVHL ONY_NOTSSINAG) iy ld_TvomZy
TESHNGL — N0 N
FHL A8 GEMNUIH ATVARIOY THL OL JANNS
1534403 ANV 30KL Y §1 NONMIH (30530
QN KMOHS NI L 1L ARINED ABFWIH 1

....r}.kf M P ALY

R = | w._.a..mla‘mm\
o _ Mped s

o e U Zj IM\..\\Q
W i -

o
Y NOZOI O3B75T0 ONY NMOHS AUGdONS THL 10
(SIMTNMO THL (3V INAY | IV AJUNID ABROH (3N

AL i
hl AR WADHADY S0 JIVISAEED

SHALSAS Galvm

ACCONSHZ "INYN 34 13N 507 3114
0Qv ‘G2 Ad NMWNA | £50NS+Z ‘ON 8O
¥Z0C/92Z/%0 :3lva | ,00t=,L :3ITVIS

1616—6€9 (ST¥) +vLLE NL “JTWAIN3ZND 99bL XOB O'd \\
S1AUUD|d « GIBADAING + Gisauibuy |/
ONIONIMAANIONT HINWIZY ¥

40 _TWADNdY 3JH1 40 3JLVOLI¥ID

SGvOd/ Sl3381S
40 TWAOUddY FHL 0 NOHYILLNID

AJVHNODY 4O 3LYIIALNID

NOIYDITIA ANY JIHSHINMO 20 ILvOLILY3D

£r2(€ NI “TTIAINTIUO
QYO HIRM HY@ED STTk
Wi ey ssNaaY

WOOT "C0 LW T BN

{0 ooed Sesnce e vm)
WYRICOOU VAL CC% i1

JOUNG WM AUR0E 13INKE

NI"00 IN33E9 PR TE R RG]

ALd3d0odd 1sN4L ONVYIE37 VAN
JHL 40 NOISIAId

SIONMIIIY 0330 @ 3301 43¢ AISMIN SROESLL/20 Tady
0301 ¥3d O3ISWIY HIOL/GE/E0 AT
L4197 "0d WGBS "B'0 - 43¢ 0330
€08y 130u¥d 991 dVA XVl 434 XVL

“NONDTNIO ONY NOISIAYIANS AN ¥IONN SOBVONYIS
Al AHOO3LYD OL QINdDAM3d A3A¥NS T3

WNLOY NY NOHJ JINIVIE0 SvM IV1d SIHL NO
ANV HOJ NOILYWHOINI 3HL S¥HL AHINTO |

'60'0 QF30%3 1ON
$300 SININIYNSYIN 3HL JO NOISIIT 3HL
“ANMOBD OL QEONIMI Fi¥ SIINVISID TTY

6GRED S| YOIDVA 0N OINIANDD FHL ONY NOLNTDS
SN0 NY NO (I5VE BiaI039 Si a3Sn TIAOW Q103
3HL SHIAGEORI AON3NDIMS TNQ LXND NOSTHYD
ONISA QINHOAMAA SYM AJAMNS SSND WIN SIHL

SNOILOMISIH HO 'SINVNIAOD 'SININISYZ
TV QNY ANY OL LD3FENS AL¥FdONd SIHL
(3705 0L 1080

VN ALINISIA™

WY RXTEES

NILUMANN H0 NILLRA HIHIG 519130118

£¥1500!

Sotrle

LA NOW{ OINVIEO 38 OL QRINDIY S UMM AVMIANO ¥
R L] ANINILVIS LINY3d AYMIAO O¥O¥ ALNNOD

“LNV430 4D TSVD W SINIFGAOYARI QIWIOIH TV
40 HOUTIANGD NSSY 0L NOSSIMOD ONINNY SHL

Hivh MUS0d NI SYH =% 40 INnomY
ML M GNOB ALSNNS ¥ ‘QRMN0TK 4 AVRISORY
T ANTDS JROTEA AL 40 39140 THL NI DNIGH03

JUsWwRIDIS juewasoy AN /Js1omunols

'SISDUNN DNITINE H03 3SN OL ¥OWd
ORINOIY Sl VANV TSOJSKI 3IVJHNSHNS JO
TVAGHddY NOULDILON HIIVAINNCHD 40 NOISG (T

SINYNIGNO ONINOZ AINAGD INITuH

[ONICHOD3Y ¥O4 TWAOHdEY 30 31¥OLILYIY

3HL OL WHOANOD TIVHS SMOYRI3S (1
‘SILON ™VIANID

310d ALILN
JON34 MNIT NIVHO

ANIOd
(Asnuns siyy 18s)

dvd HLOWIZY/M NId NOdl ,,2/1

(punoy) Nid NOMI
[N EREN

(€8 "OVN) NASAS 3IYNIGHOOD
3NVId_3IVS I3SSINNGL
SHL QL TFTIINOIY HINON

z

E
;

T A e e

= e iiertneas ot buses sen Ul Baiins evi 0 e spiar
P ESP eashEs iy e e Sy AT Wy o] B S

O avyimiek ¥ [ MEre WSSOV wEALL Wyl Lennrs wm wng ¥ i) Tasrba

99 des wety St 8 Pe TIeRUNE 1) BWA)  BAATEN N IV D smeriveeund

NL

SNOUDRIISSY 407

P

S e (ewnies el i b e (V0 PR sy g b

TRty o WAL ey sEaabs SmTs med ) eaAAERL i Wi WiRaY

e g 4 e el R R e ]

et v = et s 04 7] FER 2 e Pl BN (5 daens s sl
"

SIQ 30YMIS AUS—NO 40 TVAQNJDY 40 AivOUUNID

Baok L Page 875



648 36ed 73008

?v]ﬁ\

CE989Z (HILVE ASNAAS

¥
==
= - — 3 001 = ul 3VOS thﬁéu.éﬁw_u M\E |F444!ﬂ|~4!4m1|

Q0S4 H04¥3 NS00 ABSOS VW ¥0A3ANNS PCEr, AL L H —cror ._||.|. - Eh] 7 r\
HIST 12141S1a TAID OY¥IBHIVE/HASYA JANMO L8 Cu i nzos.su=.omm sosaasns i
avod MIN SN Qvoy M3N SNV 55 oednw b e oy Junenn ¥ Chere: 4 oiteon z,m.w.,a_w_,%,mw_w_._,.g_m_,w.umumnx B U BACIEE T iamhuon o izon b i Ao s\m__.m‘.mﬂw. iz 3o
_— Tl G T T Ty Srcaasy M 0043 ol == i G NOISSIARGS SMANVIA Tiooas MBS O v oo RO RCRIALE A ARG ST
[ S107 1vL0L 9% S3Y¥IV V101 S BT i ET nﬂ.u!__ 5 STowwaten KTE 002 38490 = 301 5 CRINGRY AT IR OF RS Pyt g g L R
e e L - EETYE i AR i) Y § EVRS O PTLCY QBBOAE0 CNE NmeeE L ind

NOISSIAWOD ONINNYTZ TWNOI93Y  AINNOD 3N3389 sl MGUASET 3 i 1S o1 ooy o oL N i WO i B L A A 5 B it ST T o s S AR (e
- 648 * g — e
27 3w 't 3006 4 '0/5 SER03 KON DL U0 | 10 4D IvieTs RIS 02 WY 0 TR 1 ENIEYD Ivd e D © TeaR D = p———

SAUVINSSHARY QIZMOHUY SH ¥0 ¥3GAOHd 1D0USK ALNUA WDO1
e

Tr¥ s
NMOKS SV 2AO¥ddy ABSHSH Jov ONY ‘LORUSID

AUIUD TVI07 3KL 30 SINTNIMINGI It LTIH XTI ‘NOUVTIVISNI HO4 GESOAGHA
40 Q3TVASNI SRIISAS 30 NAUSAS AUTUN H3IVA ONENd JHL JVHL AJUN3D ABIMSH |

ISTvs0d |
Z¥£5Q058T
WY 129260 - w20Z/SLI80

TGS plive 0 NAbeas IO MY

T g8 e

aetadiny aitg 8 g )

PONDOI §| WolsAs ANdeE [oUTHUAALE) SWAOIPI € o WNWKOW D of PRIl L Z—HL 17
Z-H1L 197

whsengan (KL M) Wi UoiiRelng skl semiefius il
Prides BE RIL Deitas w3 Sk STLIANOS Yau Rl Rasidde o Pliibs s
AUB) Peer W ISS Eiolis; #] Samy wdtils (Dssew GbOREL 833,
—F & WS W) s o O GANE SBROADY WOJi

Jrﬂlpi_ivslbh__‘hloh!!am-i‘! R wii U] el P
Q) uiie (S PASER abemds bilemgi oy betgrs EUsa B8 wssaas i, Koo Lo
UDCAPANE CQWOD Wgwikamy i B § WY 8 (hetiy R slagEd Tl = iS00 o dzamy n pestdy

FSNOLLORISIN TVIINGD
SAELSAS TwSOJSIA 3OVMIS 3US—NQ 40 WAQ¥ddY 40 JLVALIUNID

WOSILY Fjaa 4 emeny

THEL W .10280 £ &1
Ty B L1020 S
REPES YA
K7HIS PRE T
LtEs L EOVER &)

[ S 7] T 3

3OS OL LON
d¥iN NOILYOQ1

Y0¥ 3dOH i

e [DANESHIEEYR

(pearbos moUB® o) SO eI B Jo (LAUOdD UGS Toe sha s IEFE B weLr I 350 erird Fjias psas
Uoiuog Buuod Kuncy oueR1) BY) AJ puawddo WD s A su] P
‘FoBGdRIN B £]0) ShiNh SHAGY LS TE) PEB MDD Suidal M wh puee: §ags As Sl

00'610-6LL
Wdva Xvl HUM QENIBROI 38 TIvHS Ny 107
3NDTV ONYIS ¥V SV Q105 38 fON NwJ Z—di 101

00610611 T08vd Xvi

CLY/¥86S
SEWOT Y3HJOLSINHO

9221 /9969
SEN0D ¥390Y

sasy 22w
=5l

ELlaEIT Y

gL ]
e —

Ao

9721 /4963
SEWOD 43908

oy

R Ui ANE) Bube Bl e SISO W PHSLT e who Vs

\I.Q\m.isi 4Bz apaawsay
Seoe e

B Ll e e

I BINIE SUZAP SI0J0q WD S Ehew oG Wi BT AUABA A GRS
u) ¥39 0u; 10N DI B VS FARALED [aiafaneend v 9 BASASS 3 L ummctE
S BATHOA OO ap Ly DerimEe € (IS Yo SIS mEpd SAEESS B

Tgmhy TRTT sl W sy
\fﬂnﬂ.nﬂ-..fso. Sy G \,an

% Sapmmnl SRl d B Wi DUAKCT S 30 W (1) ———
i, epirmns Whe W ————wey ko 0

¢l

SOVERFUIENNE £ WAMAN THi 57 NOLVILLSD

Dajuo sy

FDULOWE 0 STRVIRYLS WNNININ TISTINNIL
INTEZRS HUM Z7dlal ) INCE SIS AT AT St
SI0C MM 27 001 = o1 IS

£8CL "ON "OIT ¥OA3AMNS ONV1 NL

wod b @aiopiEIncEow VI

2LL5BCICLE HY

919/¢ NL ‘NOLIV

3NV LTDA 05

onsswatiii Ul Buylaains puD| 10y oA jo
SPJDPUCIS WNWIUIW 51 £}05W A30:520 {Ou d 4 puo
fomng A LeB3109 D B B 05 S A |

THINOZINOH ,50'C NYHL FXON ON 40

ONINGZ CL ANOINOD TIWHS SYOVEL3S

"SC0Z AP £ TAUVG 3NLDIIIT

{x 3N0Z) 'AS120065047 ON T3Nvd
VARV Q¥VZVH QOOTS W03eS Q3L103dS
WG v N 3N 10N 5300 AL¥3E08d SHL

'NOISSINKOD ONINNVIE TYNOIDIN ALNNOS 3N33uD

3HL A QIMINC3Y 38 AVH HOHM LVHL HO ¥33NION3 HO/ANY
HOAZANNS (ESN3OM 3HL A8 G31VANNIA 268 AVW SY SIN3WISV3
LALYANYOLS TvdNLINYISNON ¥O TWNNLONYLS ¥3KIO ANV OL
NOWIGQy NI S| v3¥v IN3INISVI CNVONVIS HONS “LD1 hOVS NO
SININSAOYJMI WONI J40NNN HILYMKHOLS 40 JONVAIANOD SHL
UNY_ SN SO IONYNIUNIYA NV NOUVTIVASNI 3HL ¥O4
S3NM 107 TIV 40 3QIS HOWZANI 3HL INOTY 30 &2 JO
HOAINIA ¥ ¥38V INIWISVZ NV QIHSMBYISI ABJM3H Si 3u3HL
ANSWALVIS INBW3SYE ALLN/N3IVAREOLS

Jovdva — ©

Q3HS - §

3SIMYIHIO NMOHS SY ¥0 INIOd — ©
QNNCH Nid NOMI WZ/L — 3di

13S Nid NOMI WZ/L = Sdi

N3O

97 39vd T ood Ivid
Q/S S8WOD HISNNIY 3HL 30 1 107 40 1¥1d3y

LOZ10—611 1304vd XVl

HL¥ON a33d

6827 39vd v9ZS X008 (0330 ~ 30NI¥IJ3Y a3I=a
FISSINNIL ALNNOD 3N3I3HQ ‘LOMISIO TAID HLISZ
ATH3LSYE AR ANV AP 804 A3ANNS




249 #Bed 1 %008

(1 NOILD3S) WHVH NYHAINOOW AZTHVH 3HL
40 £ NV Z 5107 40 NOISIAIO3Y

VDITEANTIRNZ DN 14 WD ALRTED SN a8

WABNLIO SN0 T

s ITPCT LveAST 43 LB
l__- RTTUTY

ThidG
EEYEE ]

L8 30NS
T:U2NEYO Lvd

Tato9E TALYE ATION

05450052
W EreaEL - STINane

T

TG A e

OV OINIVANIVI ALNNOD Y OL JONVHLNG
1O AVMZAINE ¥ 0 NOIYDIH0OI HO NOILIMHLENOD
OL HOWG INJALNVAT] AVAHOH ALNNOD 3NASHO JHL
WO Q3NIVLEO 33 0L IFHINDTY §) LN AVM3AKA Y

INSWILYLS LIAHTS AVMBAING GYOY AINNDD

R e i

JONYIICO DNINGZ ALNTOD INSUD
4L 0L KMDANDD TIHS SaTvm 38
LN DHINGZ

HONINGEOD DNINNTA TYNOIDIL UNNOD INTAR THL
A GININOHM T8 AYR HAIH 1YL HO HITNONT
HOONY HOATAKNS 0356350 DU AD GALYINTED

33 Awiy S¥ SUIIHISYS HILVA-1UOLS THALIDNHLS

19ATINLS INIISA ANILTMALYLARILS

et B0
30 520 00 22377 PPLTARN B 002

AU YA < A Vi 2wl TR
SRR 49 Eunr G2 0T AT Ty

VS
= avALEr 8
ey

Ay, o
u
TNODN gy

P

e SRINRY PITA 0 WG L
vzg
$ioT-5T Anet 2w

“DQAb31 0Q AT HT) BUIKOD € DuC o1 i DRANDI §)
wanhe DI UEIAAUOD) "SUDUWRN T §8 UTWIKO @ 0] SO 5282 197

AV VYIS

01
ISNOIIMILSTY LOT
TR B RS ST L S B

AR W 1B TIT T Pyt bl R BT

e 521 pub AiruLd eu
5N 30 01 PGS TN UE 51u892102) (3ho1 6O BUIPEUS “WheXia I

WACHIGY SHUL CIOA AYIY
SNOLLIGNGD VO bty o B e W BT S} 10 w07
e
C e W
¥ %) fang

AL b v LAY it bt 45

e »

101 190 B0 AR s {13 B 10y Puosddc

{as) westir At Aaiaem o Mot Funs v

1m0 € v Z 51010 LOBINASY SE PGP
vz {507 20f D3 Agm s IEACKY

“SNOLLORILS3M TY¥aND

SIALSAS SDESI0 JOYAS JLSNO JO TAONddY JO FLYOIIETO)

SR A1 PO T

e Mg
Ev— — e, P xdm
cob= ST Tk 3
THINAO (LK3L0Hd = o0z o 8 —ste® WA AR
ON LO3r0Nd JEET 21908 P

LY TN

s e
sasaany LA . R S s s Lo
auva|  a3no¥dey e R
= I e 0 AT R0
3 MBI Hie S202/04/5 Mo _!sgu._q..@t.r‘_tnu.r.w_
awva NV B T

ST
e

B
o R 3 Cani

“...m M: Trer
...t....u.r-x«..b!..v s i T

LT e Dt T o

T L A i i
Ty (W T P LT AN e oy
e

ot oo - 415 74

= iﬁiﬁﬁ_
T Tavaam o

v N D 2

i g e g
oot e s T RS

1 o e B AP 1 1:..1]-
[ )
P PP

75

10400 + 3 Wl
S, eyt .




94g 3bed 713008

.|!.|ll||||..l|.1
708 WIN SIH0V
—d e s3¥0y WiOL

0 Qv¥OY M3N SIUN

T S107 WIoL 786

=, 3OS L T e T e skt isaiaatey panrsy wd @ usesny IHASE LG BR
oy Ay =

T JOUYT JENS0T0 @ Neswor ST HOAINANS 7 \\ .
Tis: . LOIMLSIA A INTIH9 ALNNOD 1345 f143d01

NOLLT.LNV ALHI4OHd 7 2W £8°S NIMO1vE

gy e Cppatties A B RN o
Buadal B e 2 bane
o Ty piaAd 1w 40,

e

Peaases Laking B e
P
waaads s il by

S4m 2@ jo GHDWIANID
& W10 90p0ad MAPIEY]
e L RIEE RO

NOISSTNWOD SNINNYId TWNOIDIY ALNNOD INIIUD

INIONOD3Y ¥04 TYAQUddY 40 ILYJLLLAAD

SWALSAS dALVM 40 ._«>czmm< 3HL d0 Mr«.OEFEo

I T e N e I e P

e v ) iy b

nﬂ.u&l.@h = s

)
Oy 1 padpn L7

241 4q j=5 351uDi0NS @owLLRYd © LA DAONID U 6O 31 b

frarmes smyEuta Bl s

e Ley e
o e R et}
WL P Iy =R

AOVHNOOY 40 AUVILUMED NOULYOKIZA ONY JIHSMEANMO 40 NOLVOLLLYID

—
9ELL-G16—EZY YOILE ‘NL ALID NOSNHOP = = FJ }-\m.au_.i e
3100
I 133MIS INOOH N GOP /% EY IS
£60 dVA XYL "ONI ONIAZALENS

+8y1—'9d/¥1Z.— 80
NMTIVE KHONVA

(IONIYVIATY ALYIL0Hd

TYNOISS3404dd 'NL

ISAL

b el JPAD IR wTl By

Mbnes by YI3 Sedibes o1 A T0G Wi et 4t oy

SOYOM/SIS3UIE 4O WAOHDY 3HL 30 NOLVOLILMED

NOISSINNOD ONINNYId TYNDIOIY

ALNNOD INAIHD JHL A3 UTAN03Y 38 AVK HIIHW
IVHL 80 ¥IINIDNI ¥0/QNY HOAIAYNS (3SN3IJN 3HL
AS 0AUYINNAA 38 AVA SY SLNIWISYI JIULVAMAWHOLS
TYHUINHISNON 30 IWUNLINALS Y3HLO ANY OL
NOLLIQY NI 31 YJu¥ #3SvI QYVANYLS 110NS °“LO|

40 SINVNIADY 'SLNIRISYI .._”-{
GNV ANY 0L LI3'ENS AJAUNS SIHL

"ALMIdOYd 12378Ns
2HL NOJN 193443 NI IININIQHO ONINOZ ¥VINJUNVd
3H] A3e §¥ 39 TIFHS SINM MOVE-L3S ONOUNE IHL

*S3LON SNO3INYTIIOSIW

1s0d O
GNNOZ NId NOYL.Z/T @
(dv [5d1) 135 NId NOXIL .Z/T O

aN3oa1

27vDS OL 10N
dViW NOILLYIOT

]

ol

Ry

T |

G0%Z

SO¥Z_RIBWNN
MM NOSNHOP 'L STIHVHI A8 AAMNS

s

ALROHLNY AMENI ITIAINIIND 40 AUVOLUYID

LOLEC T30Uvd
450 dV¥W Xvi
SSy—"04/LvE~ a0
NOSILL AQD

Lo
L T

FOV 16T

g

60020 [204Yd
£30 d7iY XYL
BOZ—'24/v209~ 80
AU KYS

* — T wmawEs )

=

9.8 :3aAMs =

_ ENevnww =
e PRt i——
———— T

TET9005C
Wd ZE:80:20 - 9zZ0T/0L90

—

6.4V0 TIDNY
£50 AV XYL
§902—'0d/ V019~ 64
AIAVINIOHS ANVD

00020 130uvd
260 dvA XYL
1651 0/¥+09- d0
AMNEUVHE SNV

oN U
(s)audz u

$92un053) RIDM JO WEEMD ML

‘pasjnbe q Aow Yuby BUMOp D puD IBEDEY
o1 duing ‘peanbes 3| Wo)AS ojdaE [OUDJJLRALOD BWCIPAQ € JO WNUAXDW © Of PRljiul §] T 1T

Z

‘posinbos 5] GBLUIAIP 8oDUNEGNS ‘paljAb 3q ABLI HUGY BUISOR D PUD k3L

oy dwng Pegnbe 6] WBISAS ONdSs DUTRUSAUCD -BUKDIPRT € JO WNWHIOW D O) PO & | b
e

ISNOLLOIMLS3Y 10

PHUDIBOW 1 SRS PEIOU SIS peowasd ‘PRIBPIBUOD eq Aow (KoHiD papDLD wuj|
.i.&usiﬁigsgo_!i- U s

“uanesty oy 49 1POE d mins ou J0) PSR 6Q [OUR PUT lsislE 055 Buslis Pl Lo
W) 50 UGTOEIIUY ey A3 PSR B9 O} DoAMaE SeD oo EjeRsdel (2109 o0 Sepoew tueows |

“THADHASY SBU OUA AY) WOE 3L

v Buppnd jo 10A0addD FiMERUGS §OU EMOP LG Ruskely
0SS J0 VOOEEIE 05 SR YUNIIPEST HBE LD Beecg W peoudsy 0] A Bugeed dguo) e
(1) un sop peeosdda GLO pejbePan Wl Sxsy S BUSTSURES) PRIN) SU) ilm (a55) evedeip)

whnain soupmgen ) smyne Bupq 60 ‘srsssuca) Mol s b oo - SO
Ruadiig =+ OVIRS WePEd &0 paukep Z- | (E)ie) o paieud ﬂ-l. x””u

‘SNOLLOMLSIY

‘Dasy 2IDZOH poo( | P|23dS O LY 10U S! PUD —PUOZ=EO—ZD
4O PICK PAIOFA UD S103Q YAl mm— e

5| faadosd siy Ao Burolc Aydosd Ag

Ll I L
EI0N T3

e

20

a3,

OL OFNINGIZY HLEOH

Ewu‘.oumwc@ -

‘310N Q0074

auD.nsY| PODYY AU 10

L=V 3NOZ LN3¥dNd




Lan ey e

bog BSITR L1 -EL

G Lonusio o

BT = K TR ) )
—EGOI7T MR SN0 — G weea | SOAMRE
TS v T 7 5 e

g fivoe MiN &1 5
—_—Tunm .—(bD.—

~Gvon s SV
TR s mo

=0 NOLLHOG ¥ =0 Noisiias

5202 ez Iudy aleg
89OPIS ¥ 18U1ED 18l
£904 802d VEQY %008 PIOQ
<081 (BaRg ‘a2 dep xey
AV TN

| 40 | L33HS

ALY 3WO
oL FnSRIAL DALV

oo n -

depy Muoip

P e
- ]
v

P

B e
. —y S iy 2
e —
P
R bt
(re) 994 9 s Ly = °

o 2 o e e
At v
[ T Ry SR .

puabei

e
iy WA W = b
T
o SIS T e
Pty A
" I e et
ﬁM FSAI0V /69
¥ e PRI
~
T
s
-~
~

Svar ato Y5y 093 re)
Grvi may R e
s Sucy
v 5

49 030 ¥ A% foet
iy sbag viss s oo

USHULBG FunG _z__udo_l

o s Tour 15 vt Oy i

i b ir 1250 ot 21)

aams <5 we) Rs Yawn Tve 10 gms
ST ST W Al a
[

2L TN RS oy
e iy 1 8 DRETE A o el T
V) s s o 1 Tk o Lo AN Sr s g 3

¥ aer s

o

Fsav 1L
HEEORIL

—- \
>
L A
\ CEESFEE ) \
\ — .1

amzpes

el i 215 udeioded pareous oo g e o 5wty s Lany it unoes

SAe1n per I L i £ R PRGN W] ACQ O (0

a3 Sty 0 snl D o m a0 N S 0, OS] D NI Ayt BIOYA BIYD D 33
i BN ForL o 19 iy 22 i S) e St J00 5D LIS 42 9IS T A4 SNt P

B T e A Ta ol ey e g o e sy o Tl B g o TS ot
L e R T

GO0E T S DS RGN SNGAAW iy 3 Do) P (4300 e 200 Lt L)
R 4y pansmnd 18 [ 9435 AL L) Ppls € Gt 33 DY AL LOCLE FHAE, B ) 2 S LON SHNT ] S T

o g M 33mped i, AMIGO Y oD e 3 )] WaSpia T Eiom AMVIE PG N v

/ T i 1 B pus o oy S 43 oS by 8 P eSS, AT et 7 300 1
[P oo o i R o N e s A

SOI0N

..E.....u.n.::n» i e

o8 o
3 EEYD _:_f

.n._«aﬂu
S it Ie e - ROl

- e

pomiba o




268 30ed 7 joo8

—— ——— — | J1y05 P e T REBC T i T Ty ST v
i \I\é\ o
Jo0at—1 JOUYT FYNSOTO '¥r NOSNHOM "L STWVHO JOAIAUNS YA \k\‘_lw
anzz . LOIMLSIO TAID 3INTIED ALNNOD
Y0¥ MIN SIUN - T Gv0d MIN SOV o, ano s i ey 4 s
S107 VLol g/ ¢ S3d0v WLOL - S& o b A
Fanaades Sy 3 203 vossavuay
$£9-"Dd/ 1~ AL¥IIOUd NOSIOH £ T ¥ SLOT 40 1v1d3d M srmireon w0y nor SO o s FRS
NOTSSIWIMOD DNINNYTd TWNOIOIY ALNNOD INZYO ONIGNODIY ¥04 TWADYddY 40 ALYDLLLNID AOVHNIIY 0 ALYIUIEO {DLLYDIOI0 ONY JIHSAINAO 40 NCUYILULNZD
9FLL=GLE—CTy $O9LE ‘NL ALID NOSNHOM
SOYOL/ELTRUS 40 TVAONDY JHL 40 NOWYIMILMED
, He
a_nmwwﬂwﬁ 13341S 3INCOE N SOF s100 T
L£GL="2d/ Y85, ~"g0 ——
£ % +—10V%E9—'9d/1—8d N . P
NOSX!O YNIOU/YTiIAYd NVAP O Z_ O Z _}m\/m D w ~ 2 oo .
20N32043Y ALEIH0Ed IVYNOISST4048d 'NL m h ERRe e Posnes 5 waisAs onss [DUCHUAAUDY SLUODIPRA £ JO WINWXDW D OF P B ¥ 101
: ¥ ALINOHLIYY ADNINZ ITWAINZMO 40 UYOHILED b

*3oiLavid
20 STVONVLS FMANIN TESSAIGL,

NOUI0V NI SI V3HY LNINISYR GIYONYLS 1ans 5,9 Fogt s 5 smor 3 SRACELR-EIEL 1Y1d3d FAH0439 ! StotorisaE o

HOV3 NO SIMINZAONGF WONA 3D QLYY FHL NV ASANTS | AUOSLYD
A E? NY LYHL ARIM3D AEREH | RO 1Y | D0 b
50 uuzuwm\__._,.__wwhu_» mﬁ xmum._ v._u_.r_”._ qu.wm_J: - ¥ B L WREGIDE DepAid TpemUeS 80 AW (B)0Am PRIOUS B jD SUINICRIMOR ARESIULIL U
NI 31 ONOTY 30A 3T0E—30-2072'%0 swweis wesdeg sbumos SEGYS Mg &1 BLSRainGey BUL UTps S3GL3T pNA LaIYA BN
* = £ 2 0ol Suruse FIWAN PIUG UONDID| BIMSNAE QS UDDIO) BEN3Y

55 yons psoding UI0 U X PeSR 8 pEUR DU swminle g5g sueess oo Dowod ey

19 EEEEITS By AL SRN 35 5L JSummay oA ub spuwiedes (Blio; vs Busom el

sy mh,_u2uu<u 43
MO WENLONMLS HIHLO

A NOSNHOM "L vu:mr_..u PG r.;m:w

“TYADHAY Sl 008 AYH wza.rwulou VOS5 B S0 SHLVALTY B0 ONTTRY
HMMLLND ANY PWIOU BIMBLAD BERRN B ALO00K G018 30 DOLCHO| BT JPCUE SADMBNID

. 155W8 B\ JO) EUBKE BU UALEUIAG 5 IS WTOANE D J0 DSHIMNEUSS Suo 03 J5d

ALN3HO¥o LIECHNS
4L NCEN 103443 NI 30NYNIQHO DIIINOZ HYINOL AV
3kl AUEd S¥ 30 TVvHS S3NN XO¥E—-135 ONIQING JHL

=935 Bulp(ng jo |pAosddo B1NYRELCD JOU 590P PUD BWIIAS 0SS O UND|(DYSU} JO] ARDIAS
. & SuopIpuas |06 o pasog &l [pAoiddy 0y sad bBuj Anwo) opufs (1) uo Joj pesalddo pup
I PRIDNMAS U93Y 3A0Y £459 TUSTRATA PRISY L (aSS) (om0t sisess sazumeste 1o}
| o|goyns Supq SO ‘eeRsPuiE) {IUAEY BUSAID Ul PAIDOO|- UDNIMDY A)@dciy oo FE'GL ussdon

oYy 4O £ B ¥ Wi0) Jo V0rEY SO pauysp- ap (SNOT o) Bsiued Sy B paniddy

:S31ON SNOINYTTADSIN

_.\ SNOILOMLSTY TAENID

| SHIALSAS T¥SOSIA IDVMIS ALS—NO 40 WYAOCNddY 40 ILVILALETD
S¥ley K
Moo N ﬂ

NOSEERNY HIENC
FOV BLE
¥y 107

FOo¥ e
7 107

FIIV PT

-rTring L 101

LTS

oliR-101 :.uux«n.

P A
b A E =
D032 ADIVE \\%v T
(7] Bl 4 w
e e 10210 204rd
IEL Y XYL
£0%2 9d7/¥+ri— 93
NPINNDIT ANSMIYD
O Svs
IS OLLOX
VI NOTLYOOT
i mesens |
\
e
fiy —
Jie) =
o0 = i
S (22 1SdL) 135 NIJ KOMT (/T O =
S e 288 1301718 =
—i ST A ——— =
I m—— aN3oT _ ..._ LANISYO Ly Td =
\ " E30532 :MOLVE ATIOR —=
| \ — —__Aasha == ! 9002-£0-20
| = _co-.
e T 1uzs00sT = 15 210p 28 = =
ST )
T WY 210} - $203/9T/90 o Iavag g =— O
ez v = 210N 00074
_ 3




e ke |

[
VARV BOaD

e NS MRS

v48 3bed 7 yoog

HOT TO SIME

LOCATION

Dadzss of Svemsesie Priterion

1932

TENNISSEED
- DEED 300K Y38A PAGE

ED REFERINCE

SURVEY FOR GENE DAVID LAMONS

7TH ol DISTRICT, GREENE COUNTY,

D=

HIUOW 3Nl

L 050-047.00

A PORTION OF TAX PARCE

MQRE THAN 5 ACRES AND MEZTS
THE ROAD =RONTACE REQUIREMENTS

LEGEND
25 —

CERTIFICATE OF 4PPROVAL OF ON-SITE SEWAGS DISFOSAL SYSTIMS
NS:

ayslam is rrquied

entional seatic

Dece

05-29-15

to o maximum of | bedraoms, Con

I_E rg
[

sneman
TU Drvieen of Maewr Ssisrzes

Ji

CITSAT OF APER. TOW RATTR STSTIME

1

REGIONAL PLANNING CCMMISSION
TOTAL LOTS

3.35

LARK LAMONS PROPERTY
ENZ COUNTY
TOTAL ACRES

GR<

[¢]
7

CLOSURE ERROR__1:7300

MILES NEW ROAD
CIVIL DISTRICT

Y

of
.
D‘
S|
| =
E% L
[ ml =
= 5] =
EE B
Z5
2|5 @

st

2 N N
2 \
22 SRR
a8 N
st N
—
g -
orr
—_
- 2
- &
z
ad
on
I
zd
g2
&F

V/2" IRON PiN SET
PO — 1/2" \ROM PIN OLD SURVEY

PO3 — POINT OF BEGINNIMNG
5 — POINT OR A5 SHOWN OTHERWISE

CERTIFICATION OF THE APPROVAL OF STREETS/AQACS
i

£OVENCY

USRS 3PS SOUDT

rp deFealion waae an
st
T il ekt
» porty

CERTIICATE OF APPROVAL FOR RECOIDING

Fayeee st Jupd

£
.
i
i
.E}Ji
§2a2s
-}i\‘
§ Saad
! cens
N
l§§
=

= -

CORCT

THAT THE AN SHOME IND

CERTFICATE OF ACCURACY

| WEREEY CERIFY
- [ra

ALSAARINL

YAAPSL 095

e
A N
T it SROFCINOSE N L

TN
e
SN

W
Tt
THE MINsUN PULDRG RTYTRIC]

CERTISICATE OF OWNERSHI2 AND DEDICATION

homy F
. CITAaLH

WANE, PATET WD STEDE

SRIETE. ALLCT,

RO DIDATL AL
ore TRCED T T Of FLLE uSl Al WS

OWNER

|
|



520 4B0a 1 oo

SUOANGD Wl JFRAGE SI00 e,

069 "Od v0BY 80 43y Q330 m
€0°0C 130a¥d €1 dvW XVL 438 Xyl

7602 9d vs8v '8'd 434 433a
100E 1=Ceve =C Niield £1 aviy Xvl “439

9002 ‘€0 AW UvQ SO
(0 ou10 26501y v vrs)

HOUI3UQ ONY NOSINGNS AN K30HN SOMYONVIS
Al RI003L¥0 01 CINMAIWIY AINUNS 0T
ALY NY Q83 G3AMAE0 SYM 114 SIHL NG

A

DOOC1/ 1 uoMN3 3uNSTs ONIG33NIONT RIANIZY  HOAZANNS mc_u uig 930L
! -
HIZT LOMISI0 WD X0 ¥34CT13A30 J10d ALOMA =
DN _
YO0 00w MIN STWW T 000 QYOW MIN SIwav B e e ESLEC
—-_ ST ey e 334l MO Gt ©
3 5107 T, T o S3ov L0L == e e e ‘ i ’ "
o * el T BATINGISS | apamen s aesomen | ]
A e 4 i £ R o St W | RS S ._ o INiOd -
s i oL o 3 s Dovk iy Faho 20w T O s Sy
- Bl S i R o o Do Sl ¥ S Mt B i..ﬂmu e (2R 0T s sl | vl ol it S SIS el S et (Aomuns siyy qas)
NOISSINAQD ONINNYId ALNNCO 3N3IINO B Ly s nd 20 DL e T s o dvD HINWIZY/M NId NOYI ,2/L *
[Bonooin Wi Tucede X Toul] ADVINIIY 40 AUYIULNTD NOWLKIITI Y dIHSaNNO 40 bvduuaa|  Gbestarly AOuaS S B Wiy DAL 1 AT ® i&l:@;«fﬁ%ri..% (punoy) NId NDJI /€ o
BISIMSIT AN LN 507 34 P—— [CNEREN
0Qv :QvD A NMVHC | ZSINSPZ ON BOr = ALl £= o |
ST02/22/10 51¥0 | .0S=.1 IS =
= W COYN) RASIS LUVNOH00D
RN (E0) wRiLt e FTWNINS Brel O G4 = PREARETE ]
SIGULI] + SJ0ABMING + E1oaLIBUT = 40 AYKIAN Y b NOUNDLIIR B0 HNIIAG
ONI_‘ONIYIINIONI HINWIZY = noR BRivind T G GO0 Si dmise b ¥
RS HILT = RIS oy wvRdneS Cvew Ao
N
(x0JTiM ¥3INNH Y04 A3AMNS)
ALMIdOHd [0 18 XODWM INVd & XN 18 XOOUM N e i NG QNRGE MII0Y RO
T13¥YYQ IHL 40 NOLMOd ¥V J0 A3AMNS

Z 107 % g1 107

t 101 4o ssucav

AN IS

e e LR 30 s A3
$09 SR v

FEATEELE S o
-A-‘haﬁ E-’wa E«_‘ g 54-!
«i nﬂ.u..ﬁw

¥ LT A Al e
e e se e &

LN ¥O NI M3WI
SNOUIUSIN 4O "SINVNIAGD 'SINGHISE
TTe GRY ANV 0L IDIENS AadOBd SML

t vl ol /
avL /
\ \ f
. A.l
ﬂ_—/ - 12
a3 Vo A /
.F/.«u e T s (Bunnowsy Foy g usag)
B.—,_. vae od vosr €0
=0 2602 O VSRP WA
= ™ 1 Y0ITM TIFHAYG
=) n 40 08 100i0g g4 doj TDL
2\ f ag9 'S4 vir BT
© 32 X074 10Vd
B0 0F 199404 gj doy zog
¥
) . s 2y
FoV 942 =&F
\ z I0T a8
! 127 300 cns v sy 108 38 sonea &
P R, ane 3R B SRR )
\ ¢ % = Eace mv\% <
, >
N g5
1 a7
A
;&
2.00.43 20 £
Tme— Aoy,
s ———— e
B
SINT o
S // 90 0 ey g
N, MAOKE B1wNgs
g I Pang gy duy xny
o Tistne iR £ I W DAY -~ e 107 Vi LOT
~ -
- sy g 1o e ~

Fupba B s wags pasbu v
Paries 1 Liois o4 ooy siamin

AINO 3N 0301
.001=,1

(Bupnouay Fay § w0g)

Fa¥ 08'z

R

-

T e i,
YReJoe/

wﬂ‘nﬂﬂg s
N e




FAINIODGY QIZHOHLY/

0D0DL/1 youd3a FINSOTO ONIMIINIONS HINWIZY  HOA3AMNS Aoy aziszies T M CEPHONISY EM D 3000 J2ALS Mruin oo v NG00 NERD 310
e N 7S L TN T AR SR SO
QNZZ 1O191SIa AL U3IAONOD % ONINNVA  ¥3d0713A3 g/ k1 R L M—

Y4 -\n..-nh‘ J¢ -§-S AUN0Y ALVIS SHL 40 TVAOHAdY

00 avod MIN STIN 000 Qvoy M3N SOV AL O S 77D e

g9 afied 1 joog

' S107 WIOL F €sTCT S3¥OV WI0L AINNOD 3NT3HO 3HL HUM FONVOOXIV O SR
2 0.0 000 20 on s g o M APESLAL IR | oo s 2t 2 B | o o o B AR SBY
P SEI00 NORSTLICH W) V20 IVNLTION IV 'NMOHS SY_(ADNdIY : 3sDd0ud 3HL LYHL ONV_NOISSINNOD ONINNYId TYNOISM | ‘SITzif T J0Voalld ONY 'SNI MOUISHLSS. DWETENG
Tl N CIGSETI0 LGAAOTING L Of DMIAHD ABRGH I5Y_ONY ‘LORUS(T ALNUN Y207 3HL SY SI107 3S3HL 30MN3S TIVHS "AST) QvDd ANNOO 3358INNGL E POV T RETRILST URISNOD TR _S_.w»_::__ Ham
frey tm-__ouu 40 SINGAZNIND3Y, 3HL 1IN ATING "NOLYTIVISN 3SNEIYO SHL NO ONNGJ OVON AINNDD ONISHG NV FHL AB_@UIN03H AVHNTOY 3HL 0L A3AdNS OSN30 Wi ST LoOOY ARPEH (3 Dl
0 B N et e 403 (3SOdO0Nd U0 ‘TITVISNI SFAISAS ¥O HALSIS NOdN NOLVDKTIO Av#—40-LHOR 3LvND3aY “t IDFSH0D ONY INML Y SI NDSMIH (BORIOSA0 | - awy Her 41 e ACHS AJHRSIES 3HL SO
Zo_mm_zzoo OZ-ZZ(I_Q tZDOO NZMMN_Q B SIPE I SIAINED WO VRIS L ALNWN d3lvM ONENd 3HL IvHl AJUMAD AGREH 1 {TVILINDAUNTO ASINIH | ONY NMOMS NYTd FHL VWL AJLRGED ASIMEH | | (Sluamess 30 Lo | IV ARIHED AETEOH LM
ALRAOHLNY AD¥3NI ITIAINIIUO SWALSAS d3LvM SAv0y/S133NLS
3HL A8 VAOYDAY 40 AIVOLLEID 40 WAONJAY FHL 40 U¥OLLNID 40 TVAQNddY SHL 40 NOLVOLILLZD AOVINDOY 40 3LWOLLYID NOLLYOKI30 ONV dIHSHINMO 40 IIVOLILINID
CPONSST "INVYN 314 13N 0071 F1d
0Qy :avd A8 NMv¥d | £¥ONSSZ "ON 8or | rer— —
.00€ 002 001 o \\‘
$z0T/60/+0 3lva| ,00t=,1 :3VOS ,..h.
L =
L6L6~BE9 (EZ¥) ¥FLLE NL ‘TTIAINIIYO 99%1 X089 O'd \\ ;S S d3gANN 10T 10 LN
. ’ !
sI3UuDId * si0femng « sieaulbuy |/ R o Fnd / Say 370d ALALN e
ONI "ONIM3INIONT HINWIZY  r ALNIJONd LO3NENS 40 SSIMOQY /.w /mu ¢ .,.r..,. JONTS —x—re
NL"0J 3INIIH9 IOWISIO WAID  ONge a m.u Iy, % s S ,
(¥3AONOD VISSITY % ONINNVA NHOC ¥03 A3AYNS) Nk 740 Sp sy (punoy) dvd HLNWIZY/M Nid NO¥I ,2/+ @
L7100 5 Oy L
Fd ] /
NOISIAIENS SHIAN ¥300d P Y/ A P ; ON3937
% AINOOT SIONVAA Qo _ %
3HL 40 0Z % 6L SLOT e snns
JNVHING QIUVHS = .u\l !
40 1Vd NOILYNIGWOD wos s oreor 1
Z6L AANS S 1INIGYD Lv1d “434 Iv1d \\ -~
€Z¢ '9d V149 '8'0 v43d 433a ,.\ BLBSL N P
£0°LS 130dvd GEL dYW XVL 434 XVl A M0, 1¥.1E8 T \\
+ IJ\ o ~ - FONVHINT H0 AYMZANQ ¥ 40 NOLLYOUIGON
& A P .. MO NOLONAISNOD DL ¥OMd NOIYIHOdSNVEL 40
/s (=% INININYJIQ 33SSINNAL JHL WOMd O3NIVIBO 38 oL
5/ 2 ST s e
i g
28 . | K x INZWIIVIS JONVHINT AVMHOH 3WVIS
\\:\ - Fe
o o e
s
\. \ FOV £9¢°7
“ e
A . s y6t JLOT 2002 ‘€0 AINF 1AUYO 3AUDFAII
o / oy % (0 0o¥D 9BSOLY dvA YARH)
P " av..w» S "NIV1JQOOTS ¥V3A 005 FHL
s . @.O 30SLNC QEINOOT ALE0¥d LO3rENS
'NOUOZYIO ANV NOISIAMIANS AW HMEANQ SQAYONVLS «vp\.av. - 2»\9 NOUVLSIIH3D 4004
A AHO9ILYD Ol TENNOSNZJ AJAMNS Q3 / “= Ea 2
WNLOY NY WONJ G3NIVIBO SYM Iv1d SiHL NO \ e Aﬂa @
ONY 303 NOLVRHOINI 3HL IVHL AJU¥3D § i) o D NOLLDZI0HA WAIVWONNOND 0 NOISING %04 DWais3s
SO330 40 MEISIOEH 804 OIMISIH o, Ps 0% 4
*$0°0 0330X3 1ON - # X ©
S300 SINWIMNSYAH 3HL 40 NOISI3¥d 3HL 3 o g
66660 m._n_zm@wwwuom_mwunﬁmzﬁ%oﬂ uum:ﬁ mnuzwz«mw___ﬂ._:.ﬁm lspatiis ¥ s
g
SNdD Ny NO O35vH BL0I039 S| 035N TIQOW 0I039 Il nv.w. ~. -7
IHL "SHIABOIH AONINDIMA T¥NG X8 NOSTHVD o Wiol == SN P Sevinosay Islom o vaIA NI
ONISN QINYOANIS SYM AJAMNS SSNO S SIHL 00 — @ N # " RIS (IUSLILOINT
: —_ = 3 7 _ —— -
NALLEMNN M0 NILLINM HIHUS oo a— = £ sz/o8/vo \Si\rﬁ_.n_\ T wokw so1unk
ok SRdesd| woee = A __
It ¥d SIHL R $
TUINEVI v Id == /..,\ i
{TWo5 0L 10N} 541593 tHOLVE ATTON == N ~
Lvd-7y —3
ld«..z \__/IC Z_U:/ lm«.m»\comwu AT —— / ‘poambed 5 Wajeks andas [DUOHUBAUCD ‘SWIO0IPPY [ O WNWIXDW O O} PRIy M HEL 15T
WY 0L:0S101 - SZOZ/20/90 BA-T)
ENOLEI= 101
o cout pepmy ok o
=7 T
NOSERNOD INKNY T T, T i E_-u_iee_m Buguunyy .nsicm_a_swu QueRLy Sy A9 pelnbal wn .:giuo_uan!.ﬂ!._.uh-..vlh ol
< 7 ow i o1 0 eaGUS 1o/puc sakshms potudy sin o "o 13 vopjousitn i
270 AL et Al 0 et e Gl (T et et
7 (BT LI S e S : g Bt
ﬁlll\ v T.\\_.( 3y o) UK 0] 1D 4E AEe e el D dpe Vi o (€8 "O'VN) WALSAS AYNIGYOQD wosiaiip oup: Sanenn v...-.ﬂ“ﬂuﬁ_ ‘solly miDa Eda) S ERIEENEY, Wik SR bardig
VA0 40 TV NI BINTMONSY RSO TV Wnustw © bR JUIUREDS UD PRETGUISY ATaled 8| RAUL INVId 31VIS 33SSINNGL petaiteic i S R Fimecemvendlc-
20 NOUTIINGD TNSSY Gf MIESNAGS ONRIAT 44 3HL 0L GIWONDJ3Y HINON 4 pahas) b e
i GaT00 NI B e o WUBW3I0IS JUBWASDT AN, 191DMuIoS SHE Bompng |9 PAtSD SN TRU BXH puD Bl ons
JHi N Ow0B :u.quﬂ-‘_‘aguh— .“aw_...aﬂﬁ«m ¢ Wo UORDYIO)S Y OO D e 108 LD pRER B Ay T s ?._.Ivﬁa....a.w.e. it
R IHLO S350diNd ONIGTING ¥Qd 3SN OL HOMd 1) SUO 10) PRMAALS uS PEENSAS UBED Sasy §07 ELRGEdSE RN B4 WUA (A5 el
N i L e G3MIN03Y S) Y3HY VSOdSI0 30¥4HNSANS 40 ki B Ml Sl Py n%éghﬁ!&.ﬁoﬁsﬁh
Pripiigei K ohe R g gl Bl vafhd TVAOHddY NOLDIIO¥d ¥AIVMANNOND 0 NOSING (2 N PRI e oy Tirmnis Rint, i it B ol i
e oI By ey Mo “3ONYNIONO ONINOZ AINNOD 3NIND ORI Va5
WMDITE ST MOPSWOORNG. U IV ARDEEY AR § 3HL OL WYDANOD TIWHS SMovalss ('t ENOLORILSSY
DINIONOOIY Y04 WAONdY 40 3LVOIILN3O SILON WHINID SMAISAS TVSOdSIQ 39vM3S 3US—NO 40 TVAONddY 40 AUYDHILND




DNETNLTLAG ./

RO M ;_

S

FASSINNZLL A INNOD HNHED
LONRLLSIA "HATD 1SAIL
NOSNHOU FTTAN INV DR
MOVTE TATHUIHIAYIN
MO

JIVISH STRANNVL

~

T NOLLOHIS

FJOTI0 IVTJIY

g Wa2)s bs [esodsip 9BExa% 20T MSIAS [BUDNUAAUDD
05 ojqEiITs a1enbapy WaisAs ondas BUISHE UE SEU Yy 397
ELI

SNOILOINLSIN 10T

‘pallieWiens S1 @Al AADEYS JUBKYINS PAPIACI Pa1opISUEd 3G ATl {STE0lE pApELS At
|0 SUONESYPOR 33sS3UUaL Ul SWalsAS jesads]] ABEMDS IIBLINSANS UIATS 01 suNEMY SU
LI 12103 PINOA LA 357 10 31 '5109d SUNNuIms 'sKEnMaAIp  SROILN DUNG ‘UOKEIV| NIDNIS

12106 4anEg0] 38N0Y S8 4a0s 350dind 18l AU 1o} PAST aQ IS BUB SWIAISAS GSS A1) DU

NOISSTAINOD DONINNVTd
TVNOIODTY ALNNOD ANITIOD

Arewid A Ja UONENRISUL AU 10} 035N 97 0] DAAASI e . UE sluasardal (sha) ua Suiprys UMas J|

| TIAQYAEY SHL QIOA AYW SROILIONO D NGS ZHL 20 SNOILFEILTY
“adosd apis 1e paimaoy 3q |
ooYs SABMAAIID DUE S3MIAN PUNTIGIBALN 'SaUN 17 '$ICL INBAA SAIINDSY JATEAA 10 UOISIAIG

Il

988 :3A17S
7:43NIEYD 1vd

1395 "HOLYE ATIOH
T iawsodt

28950092 |
Pl OTLTH * SEORATA0

lfllldﬂl!\lil“ﬁ.llﬂll

SU330 40 ¥3is1O3

A¥WIANQ FLININGD

2J0L ¥3d
NUIAUI 0344 O3S ONILSNT

INT ASUIION] HINOCY
INITYALNZD

AN ALy340Yd

YISM 10T ONLSNT &

AYIACYOY BNMNALNZY 3

2300 ¥ NMvl JUdIS < |
GNROd Nid NOMI ,3/T z J
aNn0= NId NO|I L2/t ) o

i3S N'd NOMI

dVIN NOLLYIO0T

=z

|wmu,zm.4 N5
10ED 07 33

34T

NOSNHOM TT13% CNY

(STIINRG

b
L

Al

370812

| asssauudy g A3 panssi juuad wajsAs QS5 ue bue paaaldde 3y 1SN 0ILE20] IMINNSIASHUY
1otxa 2u) 1o sueqd syl Waew ad Jo J|I30W ‘DIRIDMLS € JO UININASUD Aue 9] 101t

says Gumpping u jeaatdd aMEs0d 100 <A3p
PUE swAISAS ASS 10 LOEIIPISUI 19) AGELINS SUOIPUO3 1103 110 paseg s [2aaiddsy 10] 1ad Guilassp
(1) au0 0} E,sa% DUz prIeIEna azq nel 510 suaniusal aalsi ay

SNOILDINLS3 T75NID

SWILSAS T7S043IA 3DWNIS TLISNO 40 IWADHEY 4O F1wDIAILIEID

1

i 78L "Dd ¥7TL :
1l 3TLL 9d v9TL @7
|

¥.f 107 809 3994 1 '3

26 107 Lz 39¥d ¥ Dd | Taoavd '@ 4n0N0 éa_

SNOWHIS 1 NYHLYNOT
NOYIR 1 ITTIHIUVA

53LL 54

¥ge? 99
" ¥ 101 14 3999 ¥ 9
00010 130MVd @ NIDL d¥N
SNOWAIS 1 NYALYNOP
3I¥18 1 ITIIHIEVR

@i

HOE 04 ¥RIY T
w9l 131 WL 3ovd 4 ¥l
00'S00 13JUYd @ NLOL d¥YW 00300 TEZvs & NIl aval
ONIM3 8 3INVIIM EHONAIE 3 HTILYNDE|

NHBA M Li03S 2371 u._.z...._..i_

| £651 9d V199 ‘50
| 89ff 101 147 30¥d A D |
{ SF 107 L1 J9Vd ¥ TOd

@ , @ |
004 = 1
202 aoz oot Q ALNNQD i RN ]

$IVIS JIHdYND

INZED ML -
3L LYK ONV A3ANNS

ovzg |
2b33 | 00°¢00 130¥¥d B NLOL d%H | L3N ONINIDNTY 3HL 3
i o ! SHONNIS L NYRLvNOr | om._ e uu_z% D.‘RME: R0 Smsna 33
ars AIIE T ITIIHOYYH i < E S0 23
®2zs5 i { T 13IW ZON 5330 v-diP 10T . R
382 ' o) 3 =iy
3rez [ i 58
pIZe H ag
NecaT 1 de
Rt} 1 IS
5 e
0% Lmeemmrn—s S
88 3 ; a:
g e ww.
o 28
€2 od ¥Z9§ '3 0 =8
& 107 L4 30¥d ¥ D' 3
007800 1304vd 9 NLOL d¥H =3

CNY 3MEL v ) NDIYI JZENDSIT_INY NOZUIFE NMOUS Nv

oy

e PR jraaice

o Aanen aeaudar s ¥

(RET

INVIJ QLS 1T

03E5 THL Ol NOI¥IH
THL LyhL SNY ADISSHROD 9
A3WNZIY LIVANTDY 3HL DL A5AN

Al RO93LY3 ¥ 51 Sl SYHL CrmuJ A933H |

XIVANIOV 30 IIVOLILIITS

4]
1

| prpedwd
__I..

CITIgvSt000 L YOLIOVA
n_Eo G3NFHID ¥ ON uJ TR0 OL uuo7um\E_m
,u>x3w SIHL

21939 3N, :_o
wyoN

T30 TI5T 20 W
AQLYQ ONITIONLNOD 3HL SiNIMZWASYIN
NOH Y04 voE eSS uEzumuﬁ,_

N TSI TDINUS ¢ i GISN NELSAS S

3HL ININCIADT TYOLGD ONY 3ERT A0 NOLYNIANCD
¥ ONISN 'SE03~5E-50 UNONEL 3T05-§-50

54170 MO 5WHOLIIS SYM L3NS s (01

MIETWID N TARODIN ALKOD
3MI3UD IHL AG QIINO3Y 19 AVA ADIHM L¥HL W0
¥3IMONI TN 40/ONY 3OAININS J3SNIN 2L kG

TYHLISNALS-NCH HO TNAIINULS ¥3ALO ANV DL
N m( :.u.,_uw«m Qe¥ORYLS KNS 1GT
NON2 240,
3 TNYATINGD uF TNV SILTLA IO SONYNELNIEH
GNY MOLYTTZLSNI 391 302 33NN 107 T7¥ 40 13Is
EONEIN T4 SNOTY 39 L35 S O ACNINI ¥
¥34Y ININESYI NV J3RSNFYL5T \ITIH 31 3yEhL (&

20 5137 40 YIEHIN

¥ £Z0 7S 127 AN

—=7+= ov zg; FOYERIV WeOL (3

{9008 -0

-0 2w
443 "U$9Z00550Ly MIENN
LM FONJUASNI 9007 Ui
3HL 4530510 $3N NOF2H

NMOH3 LLaTd0Nd ML (3

£ 39%d ¥ 0'd LANISYD YT Glvid Z0NINR
I8¢ J9¥c vEGS MOO9 Q337 9330 30N3uAd3M
Rl woo I224vd 3 JrOHO MICT YA XYL ZDNIYA43N

SN2ILYINGIY ONINOZ OL ZMIMIY TIWHS ALy3=0¥d (€

(8NN
H NALLEW ¥EALIE SNOWDRIISIY 4O/ ONY
SLNZNZSYD TI¥ OL 1IIF3N3 31 \L¥Z0¥d SIML (Z

A2HS ISUANIHLO SSTINN SYINYOD ALN30Nd
TV LV 135 N33 v (¥vady ,&/1) SNId N

TION

700 U
¥ LYW ¢
DL Y2 LNZHLEYAE:
WOMA CINTIE0 12 0L CI¥ID3E ) LANEd AuaIaNg Y

INIRIIVIS 1RSI AVRIANA avod AINNOD

Hisdape §iimw e fum:

AT
P I e VO SR Uy 3 e

[N

e Er e

EumSUmm 3uALDIS
ALNJY VLS St Jo °
LON 5399 7

SIHL LNYNSANG_'LINR0D INI5¥0 A

1M 5

250£08d 3V
2517 Jwd¥ ALNNDY
inas 2908 ALNOS .,:.. el
A=z

04 zo_.—(u,om

RIS ey i
QIoOg NII3 SYA

KR uLFE e

EAECS

Adl DIIN. TIIAINSS,
L
awa
Sy s
L BviNISINSD G_z,m_r_ uriia vao

1509133 0

35%D

o: 333 5 5
LT czou ALEMDIS ¥ S¥HL (R) MO SN LVDLID2LS
NAOL O_ INIIM2IDY ONY MANANYW T139Ld4300%
Ny NI QTTI7LSNI N328 575 'SNYTd OMANYdRODIY
35 ND NMOMS $¥ () MO “UNIION FoL OL

AZLMED A33u3H |

AIISAS 9ILVA

0 D

P e 7/
7 AT T
Q310N S¥ 38N Ly
19Nd JIL O 339¥3S N30 MIHLO ANV SHMYL m;.,JS

'SAITY SLTRCS TW AYISIS v SINT NOLDWISIY

Book L Page 886



—_——

bmp as0g/7z81-52

ﬁv 0% = .1 3WOS P — s
0cL 08 O OIS LT LUpALLS AT (ol L N S DI AP AU PAGEIY I AT PISHGNT. I Nirise I RATIED AR DR DY S ¢wux_hho.wn._..._%m,.”_ =T { /AA R
T T S IR AT Vo 5y b o AT SR JAEAIRE SEPVONE YRS MY GO W0 BNSe DR SRE F ANDe SORE J3 ALy sy FUE PRl ; = NIWwY . ) g\
00001/ ¥O¥dI NS00 "GGSEEH g g ¥OAIANNS 2 Sl s P SAITE 7 K EHE Pt 11 St At M B Kre 5 I i o LA T i i T e A ST Tatiey tel B e
weL LOMISIO WAD Tpioy Doy p unms simol YINMO e —-————J¥ol == 2w
SIWYDOW DPUOUY % A FUELE D 000 SR AN Ty AL RS FHEVTY P ONT N IPTT K DRIE S S0 BN STASE My P CREsAS Jecahied sp Sl _30 == ﬂjﬂ.ﬂj
- . v y M FATIYY ST [ KR LN P 2 NI PR Wl JE FIRSmRD E By TN - | S == =] !
=——— - MIN SIHOV # oF SN SN g (RINCH Aoy OB EAY 53 W AT ED8 SND DU WY BRI N SN 388 1 =
0 QVod MIN STMA 0 v TP GONOEE BN SARIT= T SO 3 SN SOUI A (RIS D WO USSSE SACIDE PIIONY ALO LADUREE D 43 ZIREIEN SNONE A E uw.m m_D_u._w =
= S107 WIOL T ¥ [g1  S3IHOV WIOL TUINIEYD vy =
WL gAY Sl pares APl VIV LA GINE 5D O wet) T wrpease s By ani WILDRIET MG ED B T TS G B |‘,\-H-|-||I| —
NOISSINNOD ONINNYId TYNOID3Y ALNNQD INI3IYD e Eratre Ar o SpARIED S A VRTINS B NOLT ME AP ESrErRya SEdy £ TGS St § — Mt ,,,w...u—wuq_.r...-un.- =
ALd340¥d SINYOW YAONOHY ANV IHIN ABuns sy 10 suwy Sl 10 2weaze som (scerd syt 8195005z —=
3JHL 40 NOILYOd V¥ 40 NOISIAIQ VB0 5y AUy SUON, oo s pup uoy Surugz A1uang SUSHLD 24l 0F LIPUOT JOUS SYIFGES O WY 6800 41 - 5z0zvZI90
§20Z ‘vl Aew oleq I PAPP 4O JSFPIPI D) 1D Lo} WO SOM LAmsE Spyt G
£66 9pIS 'O 19UIgR) ey VIUIONG Lpy DRAIATID Wy BID UNOUS SIS DOLLOLIC Som Krias Amn oy -
9ty abed 'vo.¢ %0og paaq s T 0 04150 GosH 5 LGN 10 Apurnnoy S0 0336z P (Housby Th1 (43 I Wi NSRNDOTE K0 M L Lar A Ba
£8€ abed V|01 %oog peag O/d 1iD24) R NG PTG 50 (COW SI0Y FHDLSU J004) bk 0 UNOUS SD DI DIOIoK DOOLS [NIITS, T UM S oM S00 Aasedoid sy 1 a1 7, on S e sacuy Willebas 3
- . »e -0 Vel A W
0002 [321ed O/, _n_ 8¢ dey xe| LCAZAINS DYY O] DRYSIINY SO YiIM SR DN PIOIT NI FIDLAIT LD (]
¥0'61 1821ed 'gz dew xel JO SEupisd Nup 9) Jo8/97S S0 Np19Gs) CIINER IO UM SRS o sopnpias 10 ouo (up 2p )2a(grs 5y Aarins sy Z NOUVOKTID GNY GHSHINAO 40 2YAuLeds
1Y1d TYNIL s
Aoty o F77 FdE 200 BuAMIS OUOT Cif K7 Ao1us pjsy ¥ Siw PuSsouuz) Wpseed AL Sy SILD ELNRSSN ou) 1D D30I SO [ER A e
1 40 | 133HS PR S B rrd Mo YOLE 100F P3G LEE 00y WIOI WOSE 0aAG Ykl FE0g Fp NS SPAT DS TEWDiEI TN UODIDY LMOUS UOUDWSIM 4 .G_au@ T i af
. ’ TR g 5 3
7 SOJON o [
suRirsng muy Easswsuny — ._ -
—_— J =
13AK SN SLIDN TIY < £22QUIDINAD . _ -
woo BuKanInsSey mmm o2t 0D D mN = l_wﬂu " w
8BS -BEIECP 3O o woY — bz
EVZLE 3BSSIUUB] '9)|ASUDDID - » e e
DUCLLE Eaps 2oudey P 2T pos g — —— LAO—— T
S s g (Buseowss soro 5 vovs w10015) —7 L \..
LI o wj0r ¥00F DG YCOD P IOV DNIT DORgeNg ~  —— IT——= — \
00 CZ w205 G AN <o) iy
S1UYIN BOUOUY P AXW JO SPUBT Stateouny Gy om0y — < I.|.|\|....M =T
- L=
Eray o — = .
HHCN Sv T Yk w0 I

M B vl Oa
PURay) _Loumes, pICLT)S C0) pud 2GRy = () L udtmog, ENUD Dy Tawd OO LTV ....."“.:bu? o SATATH) Cat
T }.Y‘n.“‘ DRI A ESONTRY D
Tds (ol A dm MOENGDNG 0 R THL 1630 adln

Book L Page 885

LR F St T DT
-~ M 0 oen O Bl T el L
oomss i
F (Harrs m@iﬂﬁﬁm&ﬂ% wocey — ° G (Ooeed L LY 360 AT b vl LSRR ANy (e
ra— Vs e i = 7 T Na_...ls....ﬂ-lo 40 AVOULHIO
-, ST S S B e / @
Ly A ey o pusba’ [rE———
~. & & SO 7 JTanr | T
— So_ s TSRV €0 R - %@
=l .. S IERLEN s 3
ZE01kLT Y 7 e — Froe v
._.. = T
I
1 R LB VEITWORNY DU 6
| NI P 3L VAN wwaeE B TN
] i ]
¢ oz o ] i WAIETS A3 INTI e K Dhmie e
i ML T ST O L T B Tl
I %-“._ TIPOT e e W HE (e AN ARROM
%
i il ANWTEN 0 20T
Y N -7
¢ 1 (862 2007 'vrE9 vocg DT e ORGSR

v s

\‘ I &».m\@&uﬂ 7 doy vy Fis hoTlee
37 Py Aoriw " .
AR NM a7

0cEE w Dey wust
Pl — ouS DY g
utd iSie2as, i Pry Moy Tar ey paay

4 u Tap R W &
— T & AN T
! TN ML T

0051 1222
/ 7 don *op e Dbwos

'y 8 DU 21D 10 VRPOLDIS
r} & 50 ppas 57 jouuna & 107

/ FS210Y 860

WA A RRASE ey / Ty
P [ P v Tagret RO vy S
RN T / & ST

ONHOOM H0J TVAGHGY 40 LVOLIINID

> TRENEY B B Ay Duaxs A / \_ £/

UOEDIITISD /4

\AJ\%.\\\

jr MEEOELIS

3dMS AYMHOM ALNOOT INTNO

TUNKHY @2

¢ z107

3oy w ey / .

depy Apuioip / S~ e

a4

-F aagny ~

/ sumly 2ol BossouLAy

(30T IHAUYNOIS ON) N0V AUVIS SINL
40 TAOSIdY IUMIUSNOD 10N S350 WADYY Lvld TWY
MIATH 1¥]d SIHL INVISHNG AINGO ZNEENS A3 @Il
NS T Ay ams o

NOISSTIAGD ONINKYTY_AINNOD

TNCIYO M A7 C3A0HAGY SV SNYId ASYMINASHA JuL
Qv "SHOUYINODY NDSWAENS AINROD INZIHD 3HL HI
IONTHOITY NI ALONHISNOD M3 WK SITIS T

‘WISOU0NA SV SI0T IFIML IPAUIS TIVHS LSTT Gvoy
AING0) INTINY IHL NO ONNOI (VDY AINAOD SNIST
Y NOd NCIYSTEA va=s0-IHOW MO 1

/ g ~ <5 iy ..,b.\ : W.ﬂ.wm # \ A WU ASuu33 AT |
. d = \ ! b s

-
- 40 TADYAHY SHL 10 HOUWDILILED




saAlesedwon Jisodaq
soAljesedwo) Juwiad
buiuueld  buiuoz ‘buipying

GZ0Z ANNI

140d2Y Ajypuop
UOISSTIIO0 ) SUIUUD]J



%L1’6 00°'T1$9°'6E$ 00°106'TLb$ 00°'09Z‘ZEY$
a8ejuadiad a2udJayIa ST-¥T ALA YT-€T A1A s|jeyol |
sannpipdwo) gLA
%8S°0C¢ 00°691 06 $ 0096C8T1 $ 00°LT1°8C $ aunf
%ET vt 00°89¢CI $ 00 1€c0oP $ 00€96°LT $ AiviN
%t T ¥ T- (00°8SS+1) $ 0060SSh $ 00°290°09 $ j1dy
%06 T 00°6/8CI  $ 00°.88°Ch $¢ 00CI00¢ $ YIOUVIN
%6.L 8T (00t16°2) $ 00bLS'61 ¢ 0088v°LC ¢ Aivniqag
%S0T~ (00°£8¢t) $ 00°C9LYT $ 006v16C $ Aronup |
%89'GL- (00's9c0t) ¢ 00 +vL6CT $ 006£€€S $ 13qua2a(]
%bt Tt 00°1656 $ 00681°CE $ 0086S‘CT $ 42quida0N
%Ev T~ (00624°88) ¢ 00°1eeee $ 0090129 $ 42903190
%v8°C 00°958 $ 007CI0‘1E $ 009S1°0€ ¢ 49quaydag
%t 89 0091161 $ 00€SO‘Lb ¢ 00L£6°LT $ isndny
%00°C 00°599 $ 00°¢86°Ce ¢ 0081¢cE $ fiin(
% uasaffia §2Z-vZ s|p3oL ysodag pz-czsiploL ysodag  ywow
0ZSTY #1UNodY

S20zZ dun[ - $z0z AIn[ YO.I STAILYYVIINOD LISOddd

421440 ONINOZ ¥ ONIATINA

ALNNOD ANJIUD



%16 LL 616 [44°]

adejuadiad 2auasapia SZ-vZ QLA yZ-€2 1A sjejo
sannesedwo) aia
%€S 0T 3 v3 9/ aunf
%98 L1 ST 66 +8 Aivin
%CT T - 88 06 1Hdy
%6¢£°81 91 €01 L8 YOIV N
%88°S ¥ gL 89 Aivniqay
%ve 0T~ cl- Ly 6C Asvnuv|
%L9°91 L 6t v 13Qui333(]
%€€€C 81 <l +G A3QUIA0N
%00°8- 9- 069 SL 4340190
%7199~ G- 0/ c/ 12quia3dag
%00 0t 174 2] 09 1snény
%68°¢1 01 8 clL Amnf
% 20uaJaff1q SZ-DZ SI030L uwiad vZ-£Z S|DI0L HWiad yuop
0ZST¥ #1Unoddy

Gz0z dun{ - $zoz AIn[ YO SIALLVIVANOD LINYAd
01440 DNINOZ ® HNIA'1INg

ALNNOD ANJIYI



[opoual asnoyalem pue sapedddn juawdinbs pue maiaal uejd JoMOI ({90444
[powaJ pue sa.an3anals Sunsixa uo syafoad s391dwod ‘voriaed ‘afewep aa1y J1edad ‘UORI[OWIP ‘SJOO

0 N o <
ECxvydlo-sssranmnmnooo goooc—o oz

aunr

— 9} N [Tp] lop)
NLONHMOH[\MM[\ONHO[\OOOO@

Aey

S29p 7 soydJod ‘sadered Aue sapn[aul OS[e,

TV.LOL

ugig

3uiquinid
[estueyday
sen

s [E10J19WILIOYN)

e0e
o€
10€
0o¢
S¥¢

yusunntedy %7

»19U10
aJuBLIBA

gumuozay

yodae)

A338d

yaJod

3urp(ing A10ssa800y payoeis(q
ade.uen [eppuapisay paydela(
a8eJen [e3uapISay payreny
paInIdBINUB SPIM d]3UIS
paJnidejnuey apip 2qnoq
+T[NPOJY dUIel UQ/}0
UQ-ppy [eRUSpPISaYy
«90UapISay A[turey 9[3uIs
uonduosag

00¢
59¢
09¢
A4
(A4
|84
eve
Eve
0r¢
0¢¢
1€¢
(AN
€1e
0T¢

9po)

GZ0Z ANNINMOTNVAYE LINYAd



%S9 8- 00°SZ0°T$- 00°'0Z8‘01$ 00°'SHP8‘T1$
agejuadJad| EREYETIG) SZ-vZ AlA vZ-€T AlA sjejoL|
sannpipodwo) giLA
%9G°G 00°09 $ 00°0HbT°1 $ 000801 4 aunf
%E L 6E 00062 $ 000201 $ 00°0EL 4 Avy
%Y 0t~ (00°025) ¢ 00°0v8 $ 000T1+1 % 14dy
%S6°1¢- (00°58¢) $ 00028 $ 00°S0T‘T $ YD
%89'81- (00°021) $ 000¥%L $ 00016 4 havniqag
%9+ 9T - (0o°0cr) ¢ 00099 $ 00062 ¢ Aivnuv |
%08°€ 00°0€ $ 00028 $ 00062 & 43quiada(]
%8G 1¢- (00°0c+) $ 00016 $ 00°0€eT 4 12qUI300N
%G1 ¥E- (00°067) $ 00°09S $ 00058 $ 1200190
%0/ 8- (00°0c€) $ 00028 $ 00°0GT‘1 % 12quialdag
%E1' 1T 00°0S1 $ 00098 $ 0001 $ sndny
%G1°E8 000t/ $ 00°0£9°T $ 00068 $ hnf
% 2sussaffia 5z-pz S|p101 Yysodag pz-€2 5|D10L Hsodag yiuow
0ZEEY # IUNODY

Gz0Z dunf - yz0z L[ Y0 SAALLVIVAINOD LISOdAd
LNANWLIVdAA DNINNVId

ALNNOD ANAIED



%b1'L 01 0ST ob1
adejuadiad ajuddayia S¢-vZ AlA YZ-€T QLA sjejol
sannesedwo) aLA
%8E ST C ST c1 aunf
%00 0S S ST ) vy
%ES €T - el L1 11dy
%6C b1~ - cl al YAV N
%000 0 8 8 fiipniqag
%000 0 6 6 Aavnup(
%EE 8- I- I1 c1 42qui33(]
%6C SE- o- 1 L1 43qUI300N
%000 0 6 6 4300190
%Et 1C- €- T ! 42quiaydag
%00 0t 12 al 0T 1sn8ny
%6C V1T ST Te L A
ST+C vC-€C
9% duasaffia Sjoaosddy 1o)d sjpnosddy 1o|d yiuoiy o
0ZEEY #Unoddy

S20Z dun{ - $z0z AIn[ Y04 STALLVYVAINOD TYAOUddY LV1d

LNINW.LYVJAd ININNVTd

ALNNOD ANTTID





